
UNITED 
NATIONS 

Economic and Social 
Council D i s t r . 

GENERAL 

E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
13 March 1991 

O r i g i n a l : ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Forty-seventh session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 54th MEETING 
(FIRST PART*) 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 6 March 1991, at 3.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. BERNALES BALLESTEROS (Peru) 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human ri g h t s and fundamental freedoms i n any part 
of the world, with p a r t i c u l a r reference to c o l o n i a l and other dependent 
countries and t e r r i t o r i e s , including: 

(a) Question of human rights i n Cyprus 

(b) S i t u a t i o n of huiman rights i n occupied Kuwait (continued) 

*/ The summary record of the second part of the meeting appears as 
document E/CN.4/1991/SR.54/Add.l. 

This record i s subject to co r r e c t i o n . 

Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They 
should be set f o r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the 
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of th i s document to 
the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the public meetings of the Coimiission 
at t h i s session w i l l be consolidated i n a sing l e corrigendum, to be issued 
s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of the session. 

CONTENTS 

GE.91-11688/2978B 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page i i 

CONTENTS (continued) 

Further promotion and encouragement of human ri g h t s and fundamental freedoms, 
including the question of the programme and methods of work of the Commission: 

(a) A l t e r n a t i v e approaches and ways and means within the United Nations 
system f o r improving the e f f e c t i v e enjoyment of human r i g h t s and 
fundamental freedoms 

(b) National i n s t i t u t i o n s f o r the promotion and protection of human rights 

(c) Co-ordinating role of the Centre f o r Human Rights within the 
United Nations bodies and machinery dealing with the promotion and 
protection of human ri g h t s (continued) 

Advisory services i n the f i e l d of hvunan ri g h t s (continued) 

Report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Mi n o r i t i e s on i t s forty-second session (continued) 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 1 

The meeting was c a l l e d to order at 4.05 p.m. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOLATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS IN ANY PART 
OF THE WORLD, WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO COLONIAL AND OTHER DEPENDENT 
COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES, INCLUDING: 

(a) QUESTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN CYPRUS 

(b) SITUATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN OCCUPIED KUWAIT 

(agenda item 12) (continued) (E/CN.4/1991/L.27, L.30, L.31, L.48/Rev.l, L.50, 
L.53, L.54, L.57, L.60/Rev.l, L.61, L.68, L.80, L.81, L.84, L.85, L.87, L.88 
and L.90) 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.27 

1. Mr. BENHIMA (Morocco), introducing the draft r e s o l u t i o n on behalf of i t s 
sponsors to which the delegation of Indonesia, and the observers f o r the 
United Arab Emirates and Zambia had been added, said that, while i t s general 
thrust was s i m i l a r to that of the previous dra f t resolutions adopted on the 
subject, i t took into account recent developments. 

2. At the request of the representative of the Unitect States of America, a 
vote was taken on draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.27. 

3. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.27 was adopted by 41 votes to 1. 

Draft re s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.30 
4. Ms. PATTERSON (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, 
said that her delegation objected to the Commission's consideration of dr a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.30 submitted by the observer f o r the Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya. Drawing attention to rule 69 of the rules of procedure, which 
provided that proposals submitted by non-members of the Commission could be 
put to the vote only at the request of a member, she said that, since no 
member of the Commission had requested that the draft r e s o l u t i o n be put to a 
vote, i t could not be acted upon. 

5. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Commission should allow the observer f o r 
the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya to introduce dra f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.30. If 
any member of the Commission then wished to sponsor the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , i t 
would be put to a vote; otherwise, i t would not be acted upon. 

6. Mr. OMAR (Observer f o r the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya), introducing the draf t 
r e s o l u t i o n , thanked the Chairman f o r his even-handed suggestion, which was not 
only f a i r but also consistent with the rules of procedure. The text of the 
proposed d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had been widely c i r c u l a t e d and the International 
Committee of the Red Cross had been consulted. The v i o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s 
with which the draf t r e s o l u t i o n was concerned were ongoing, and i f no action 
was taken by the Commission, the r e s u l t would be anarchy, the undermining of 
int e r n a t i o n a l law and the imposition of the l o g i c of force. 

7. A f t e r drawing attention to preambular paragraphs 3-5 and operative 
paragraphs 1 and 2, he said that there was no l e g a l basis or j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 2 

the behaviour of the United States i n creating a refugee problem i n the region 
concerned, and asked what the s i t u a t i o n would have been i f h i s Government had 
transported Western prisoners of war. 

8. The CHAIRMAN said that, since no member of the Commission had indicated a 
wish to sponsor the draf t r e s o l u t i o n , i t would not be put to a vote. 

Draft resolutions E/CN.4/1991/L.31 and E/CN.4/1991/L.80 

9. Mr. SCHERK (Au s t r i a ) , speaking on a point of order, said that his 
delegation was engaged i n intensive discussions with the observers f o r the 
Islamic Republic of Iran with a view to bridging the gap between d r a f t 
resolutions E/CN.4/1991/L.31 and E/CN.4/1991/L.80 and a r r i v i n g at a consensus 
text on the question of human ri g h t s i n Iran. Accordingly, he proposed that, 
i n accordance with rule 51 (c) of the rules of procedure, the Commission 
should defer consideration of those two draf t resolutions. 

10. Mr. KAMAL (Pakistan) said that i t was h i s understanding that the parties 
concerned were not discussing the substance of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.31. He could therefore see no j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r postponing the 
vote on that text. 

11. The CHAIRMAN said that the request for postponement referred to both 
draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.31 and draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.80. 

12. A f t e r a procedural discussion i n which Mr. AMOO-GOTTFRIED (Ghana), 
Mr. NASSERI (Observer f o r the Islamic Republic of Iran) and Mr. STROHAL 
(Austria) took part, the CHAIRMAN suggested that the Commission should defer 
i t s consideration of both d r a f t resolutions. 

13. It was SO decided. 

Draft resolutions E/ÇN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.l and E/CN.4/1991/L.90 

14. Mr. AL-SABAH (Observer f o r Kuwait), introducing the draf t r e s o l u t i o n on 
behalf of i t s sponsors, said that he wished to re a f f i r m his Government's 
commitment to respect for human rights i n accordance with the p r i n c i p l e s set 
fo r t h i n the Charter of the United Nations and the provisions of the 
International Covenants on Human Rights, the Geneva Conventions of 1949 and 
the F i r s t A d d i t i o n a l Protocol of 1977 Relating to the Protection of Victims of 
International Armed C o n f l i c t s and Hague Convention IV of 1907. In addition, 
the Constitution of Kuwait stated that a l l persons were equal before the law, 
a provision which applied to both Kuwaiti c i t i z e n s and foreigners. 

15. The Government of Kuwait had returned to i t s homeland, following 
seven months of occupation, oppression and flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of human 
r i g h t s . It was struggling to guarantee the se c u r i t y of a l l persons there and 
to restore the rule of law and order i n a land which had been subjected to 
lawless occupation. 

16. The draf t r e s o l u t i o n , having referred to the p r i n c i p l e s embodied i n the 
Charter of the United Nations, the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the 
International Covenant on Human Rights, the Geneva Conventions of 1949 and the 
relevant General Assembly and Security Coxmcil re s o l u t i o n s , reaffirmed the 
obl i g a t i o n of a l l Member States to promote and protect human ri g h t s and 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 3 

fvmdamental freedoms. It condemned the invasion and occupation of Kuwait on 
2 August 1990 by the m i l i t a r y forces of Iraq and deplored the r e f u s a l of Iraq 
to receive representatives of humanitarian organizations and a representative 
of the Secretary-General to help i n extending hvunanitarian assistance to the 
Kuwaiti people under occupation. 

17. The operative part of the d r a f t strongly condemned the I r a q i a u t h o r i t i e s 
and occupying forces f o r t h e i r grave v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s and, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r , the acts of torture, a r b i t r a r y a r r e s t s , summary executions and 
disappearances. It c a l l e d f o r the immediate release of a l l prisoners of war 
and detained c i v i l i a n s . It also decided to appoint a s p e c i a l rapporteur to 
examine the human ri g h t s v i o l a t i o n s committed i n occupied Kuwait by the forces 
of Iraq who would report as soon as possible to the General Assembly and to 
the Commission at i t s forty-eighth session. 

18. Mr. AL-KADHI (Iraq) said that his delegation had submitted some 
amendments to that d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n (E/CN.4/1991/L.90). Referring to a 
statement c i r c u l a t e d the previous day by Amnesty International on acts of 
revenge currently being perpetrated by Kuwaiti forces and armed c i v i l i a n s 
against Palestinians and I r a q i c i v i l i a n s , he said that acts of violence, 
including c o l l e c t i v e massacres, a r b i t r a r y arrests and torture were being 
committed i n Kuwait. That information was also to be found i n reports i n the 
various information media. 

19. Those barbarous acts against innocent c i v i l i a n s must also be considered 
by the Commission, which had a h i s t o r i c r e s p o n s i b i l i t y with regard to the 
fate of those persons. It should not, therefore, consider d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.l alone, without taking the other f a c t s into account. To 
do so would be to f a i l i n i t s duty to make an objective and balanced 
examination of the s i t u a t i o n . 

20. Mr. ELARABY (Observer for Egypt) said that the a l l e g a t i o n s contained i n 
the amendments to the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n (E/CN.4/1991/L.90) were based on 
hearsay and imconfirmed reports. The text referred to the i l l - t r e a t m e n t of 
Egyptian c i t i z e n s i n Kuwait. He wished to point out that, h i s t o r i c a l l y 
speaking, Egyptians had always been well treated i n Kuwait. It was true that, 
under the I r a q i occupation, those who had been imable to leave the country had 
encountered many hardships. That was why h i s delegation had become a sponsor 
of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.l. He hoped that the Special 
Rapporteur would put the facts of the s i t u a t i o n before the Commission i n h i s 
report. 

21. Kuwait had been l i b e r a t e d and i t s legitimate Government restored. A l l 
a v a i l a b l e information confirmed that law and order had been reintroduced. 
Moreover, the 40,000-strong Egyptian force that had p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the 
l i b e r a t i o n of Kuwait was s t i l l there. The Egyptian Embassy had been reopened 
and was functioning. It was therefore inconceivable that Egyptians were being 
subjected to any v i o l a t i o n s i n those circumstances. Egyptians i n Kuwait were 
enjoying the h o s p i t a l i t y of that country and t h e i r safety and protection were 
not i n doubt. Members had been assured by the representative of Kuwait that 
his Government would spare no e f f o r t to ensure that law and order prevailed i n 
Kuwait with respect to a l l i t s inhabitants, c i t i z e n s and non-citizens a l i k e . 

22. In h i s opinion, therefore, the amendments to the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
contained i n docimient E/CN.4/1991/L.90 should be rejected. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 4 

23. Ms. ANDREYCHUK (Canada) said that d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.1 
dealt with occupied Kuwait. It would not be i n keeping with good order, 
therefore, i f the Coimnission f a i l e d to r e j e c t the amendments i n document 
E/CN.4/1991/L.90, which were not on the subject of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

24. Mr. HESSEL (France) said that, for the reasons given by the representative 
of Canada, his delegation considered i t e s s e n t i a l that the amendments put 
forward by the representative of Iraq i n document E/CN.4/1991/L.90 should be 
voted on and rejected without further delay. There was no point i n continuing 
to discuss a text that did not r e f e r to the problem of occupied Kuwait. 

25. Mr. AL-KADHI (Iraq) said that, i n submitting i t s amendment, his 
delegation was not pursuing t a c t i c a l aims or attempting to influence the fate 
of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.1. While he c e r t a i n l y hoped that 
Egyptian c i t i z e n s i n Kuwait had not been subjected to v i o l a t i o n s of human 
r i g h t s , he wished to point out that the facts referred to came from neutral 
sources such as the i n t e r n a t i o n a l press and Amnesty International. 

26. Mr. 2^IR (Bangladesh) said that his delegation, which supported the 
proposal by the representative of France, wished to become a sponsor of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.1. 

27. The CHAIRMAN said that the observer for Liechtenstein should also be 
added to the l i s t of sponsors of draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.l. 

28. He i n v i t e d the Commmission to vote on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.90. 

29. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.90 was rejected bv 32 votes to 2. 
with 5 abstentions. 

30. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) sai d , with regard to the f i n a n c i a l 
implications of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.1, that the a c t i v i t i e s 
referred to i n operative paragraph 12 would require the s p e c i a l rapporteur to 
imdertake a t r i p to Geneva f o r a period of f i v e working days i n Jime/July 1991 
for the purpose of holding consultations at the Centre for Hvunan Rights. In 
July/August 1991, the s p e c i a l rapporteur would have to make a f i e l d t r i p to 
Kuwait for a period of 10 working days to c o l l e c t information on the spot and 
then proceed to Geneva for f i v e working days to prepare and f i n a l i z e h i s 
report to the General Assembly. In October/December 1991, the s p e c i a l 
rapporteur would need to spend f i v e working days i n New York. In 
December 1991/January 1992, he would have to v i s i t Geneva for a period of 
f i v e working days to prepare his report f o r the Commission. In 
February/March 1992, the s p e c i a l rapporteur would again have to v i s i t Geneva 
for a period of f i v e working days to submit his report to the Commission at 
i t s f o r ty-eighth session. 

31. The relevant estimated costs would be $US 79,400 i n 1991 and $US 14,200 
in 1992. The costs of two interpreters to accompany the s p e c i a l rapporteur on 
his f i e l d mission would be $US 10,000. The cost of t r a n s l a t i n g an estimated 
100 pages from Arabic into English or another working language to f a c i l i t a t e 
information processing by the s p e c i a l rapporteur would be included i n the 
regular budget. The draft r e s o l u t i o n was considered to be within the scope 
of the Commission's perennial a c t i v i t i e s and resources would therefore be 
provided from the e x i s t i n g provision for the Economic and S o c i a l Coimcil 
mandates under Section 23 and Section 28, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 5 

32. Mr. AL-KADHI (Iraq), speaking i n explanation of vote before the vote, 
said that a l l the members of the Commission were aware that the aggression 
against Iraq had started not on 2 August 1990 but at the end of the 
Iran/Iraq War. That aggression had taken a number of forms aimed at 
destroying the m i l i t a r y and economic structure of Iraq, a f t e r the 
United States and i t s Western a l l i e s had f a i l e d i n t h e i r attack on Iraq using 
t r a d i t i o n a l and well-known methods. Iraq had acquired power that threatened 
t h e i r i n t e r e s t s and designs i n the area, which were concerned with the supply 
of natural resources, p a r t i c u l a r l y o i l . 

33. Those c i r c l e s had made use of the mass media to d i s t o r t the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
image of Iraq and to mislead world public opinion. The information media of 
those Powers were continuing to d i s t o r t the f a c t s and to c i t e f a l s e 
witnesses. A few days previously, f o r instance, t e l e v i s i o n broadcasts had 
shown the bodies of I r a q i s o l d i e r s who had f a l l e n v i c t i m to aggressive forces, 
a l l e g i n g that they were the bodies of persons tortured by the I r a q i forces. 

34. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n under consideration was yet another l i n k i n the 
chain of the campaign to tarnish Iraq's i n t e r n a t i o n a l image and he hoped that 
those delegations which r e a l l y believed i n human ri g h t s would understand the 
sitviation and adopt an appropriate p o s i t i o n . Apart from any other 
consideration, the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had been overtaken by events. F i r s t of 
a l l , his Government had accepted the Security Council r e s o l u t i o n s . Secondly, 
i t had not rejected the humanitarian assistance offered by various 
humanitarian organizations, i n p a r t i c u l a r medicine. T h i r d l y , with regard to 
the treatment of prisoners of war, members had heard the representative of the 
International Committee of the Red Cross state that a l l the prisoners were i n 
good health. Furthermore, Iraq had freed a l l prisoners of war i n accordance 
with the Geneva Conventions. Most of the provisions of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
were thus pointless and i t was c l e a r l y being submitted f o r p o l i t i c a l reasons. 

35. At the request of the representative of Iraq, a vote was taken on d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.l. 

36. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.48/Rev.l was adopted bv 41 votes to 1. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.50 

37. Mr. REICH (United States of America), introducing the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n on 
behalf of the sponsors, which had been joined by the delegation of Portugal 
and the observers for Costa Rica, Denmark and Kuwait, said that, i n 1987, when 
his delegation had introduced a d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n on Cuba, many representatives 
had argued that there was no proof of human rights v i o l a t i o n s i n that 
country. The report of the mission to Cuba (E/CN.4/1989/46 and C o r r . l ) had 
subsequently made i t c l e a r that human ri g h t s and a l l the a r t i c l e s of the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights were indeed being v i o l a t e d i n Cuba. 

38. His delegation's aim had always been to ensure respect f o r human ri g h t s 
i n Cuba and to support Cuban human r i g h t s a c t i v i s t s and that was why the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n drew att e n t i o n to the human rights v i o l a t i o n s there. His 
delegation was anxious to reach a consensus on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n and 
requested a 15-minute suspension of the proceedings to consult with the 
sponsors of the competing r e s o l u t i o n (E/CN.4/1991/L.88). 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 6 

39. Mr. ROA KOURI (Cuba) r e c a l l e d that two d r a f t resolutions had also been 
submitted i n the case of Iran. There was no need to interrupt the proceedings 
because there was a second dr a f t resolution on Cuba and, i f the United States 
delegation wished, i t could continue i t s consultations without a suspension of 
the meeting. 

40. Mr. CROOK (United States of America), speaking on a point of order, said 
that i t was out of order for both dr a f t resolutions to be considered 
concurrently. Rule 65, paragraph 1, of the rules of procedure provided that 
dra f t r e s o l u t i o n should be voted on i n the order i n which they had been 
submitted. 

41. Mr. ROA KOURI (Cuba), speaking on a point of order, said that he wished 
to c l a r i f y that the Commission was being asked to consider two resolutions on 
the same to p i c . As had been done i n other cases, they should be considered 
concurrently, but i f no decision could be reached on the matter a vote should 
be taken. 

42. The CHAIRMAN suggested that a vote be taken on the United States proposal 
for a 15-minute suspension of the meeting. 

43. It was so decided. 

44. The United States proposal was adopted bv 19 votes to 10 with 8 abstentions. 

The meeting was suspended at 5.45 p.m. and resumed at 6.00 P.m. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 

45. Mr. ARTEAGA (Venezuela), introducing the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n on behalf of 
the sponsors, which had been joined by the delegation of Mauritania, said that 
a group of L a t i n American countries had taken the i n i t i a t i v e i n preparing the 
dra f t r e s o l u t i o n i n an e f f o r t to make a constructive contribution to the 
question of human rights i n Cuba. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was a balanced one and 
i n keeping with the l e g a l provisions of the Commission's decisions. It took 
account of Commission decision 1989/113 on the s i t u a t i o n i n Cuba and also of 
the Secretary-General's report (E/CN.4/1991/28) concerning the contacts 
maintained with the Government of Cuba. 

46. The Secretary-General had suggested methods of handling the human rights 
s i t u a t i o n i n Cuba and they had been accepted by the Government of Cuba. The 
sponsors of the dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n were convinced that mutually agreed 
co-operation was the best way to protect and promote human ri g h t s i n Cuba. 
The Commission had the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of maintaining o b j e c t i v i t y i n i t s work 
and the dra f t r e s o l u t i o n was a step i n the r i g h t d i r e c t i o n . 

47. Mr. GRILLO (Colombia), speaking on behalf of the sponsors of d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88, proposed that, imder rule 65, paragraph 1, of the 
rules of procedure, the Commission should decide to give precedence to that 
dra f t r e s o l u t i o n f or a number of reasons. Draft res o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 
r e f l e c t e d the approach of a L a t i n American group of countries which had gained 
the support of coxintries from other regions. The evolution of the human 
rights s i t u a t i o n i n Cuba should be viewed in the l i g h t of the events that had 
taken place since the l a s t session of the Commission and of the documentation 
before the Commission, p a r t i c u l a r l y the Secretary-General's report on his 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 7 

c o n t a c t s w i t h t h e Cuban a u t h o r i t i e s s i n c e May 1990. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was 
i n k e e p i n g w i t h the s t a n d a r d s and p r o c e d u r e s of t h e Commission and c l e a r l y 
r e f l e c t e d t h e i d e a s of the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l on t h e s u b j e c t . 

48. The o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h s of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n t o o k up t h e i d e a s 
c o n t a i n e d i n the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l ' s r e p o r t p r e p a r e d pursxiant t o Commission 
d e c i s i o n 1989/113. The L a t i n A m e r i c a n c o u n t r i e s s p o n s o r i n g t h e d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n had worked i n t h e i r h i g h e s t r e g i o n a l forum t o r e s t o r e the 
u n i v e r s a l i t y of t h e i n t e r - A m e r i c a n s y s t e m , w i t h o u t t h e e x c l u s i o n o f 
d i s c r i m i n a t i o n a g a i n s t any S t a t e i n the r e g i o n . The l i s t o f s p o n s o r s showed 
the b r o a d s u p p o r t t h a t the t e x t had s e c u r e d from the v a r i o u s r e g i o n a l groups 
and from the movement o f n o n - a l i g n e d c o u n t r i e s . 

49. Mr. BLACKWELL ( U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a ) , s p e a k i n g on t h e p r o p o s a l 
b e f o r e the Commission t h a t the o r d e r of the r e s o l u t i o n s on Cuba be changed, 
s a i d t h a t he s t r o n g l y u r g e d the Commission t o v o t e a g a i n s t i t . D r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.50 had been the r e s u l t of c o n s u l t a t i o n s w i t h 
d e l e g a t i o n s from a l l r e g i o n s , as the d i v e r s i t y o f i t s s p o n s o r s h i p showed. I t 
r e f l e c t e d a b a l a n c e d and w e l l - c o n s i d e r e d r e s p o n s e t o t h e s i t u a t i o n i n Cuba. 

50. The opponents of the r e s o l u t i o n were u n w i l l i n g t o f a c e i t s q u a r e l y and 
were u s i n g a p r o c e d u r a l game to a v o i d h a v i n g t o do so by s e e k i n g t o have t h e 
Commission v o t e f i r s t on t h e i r own w e l l - i n t e n t i o n e d b u t f l a w e d r e s o l u t i o n . In 
a d d i t i o n , d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.50 had been s u b m i t t e d i n t i m e , whereas 
the o t h e r d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had n o t , and t h e r e had been no p r i o r c o n s u l t a t i o n 
of t h o s e a f f e c t e d . The v e r y c i r c u m s t a n c e s i n w h i c h t h e a l t e r n a t i v e d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n had been s u b m i t t e d c o n s t i t u t e d r e a s o n enough n o t t o c o n s i d e r i t . 

51. The c e n t r a l p o i n t , however, was t h a t d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.50 
was a good r e s o l u t i o n t h a t had won b r o a d s u p p o r t and s h o u l d be v o t e d on 
f o r t h w i t h . He u r g e d d e l e g a t i o n s once a g a i n t o v o t e a g a i n s t t h e p r o p o s a l and 
t o d e f e a t the p r o c e d u r a l m anoeuvring. 

52. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t b o t h d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n s had, i n f a c t , been 
s u b m i t t e d on t i m e . 

53. A t the r e q u e s t of the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of C o l o m b i a , a v o t e was t a k e n by 
r o l l - c a l l on the p r o p o s a l t h a t d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 s h o u l d be 
g i v e n p r e c e d e n c e . 

54. A u s t r i a , h a v i n g been drawn by l o t bv the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon t o 
v o t e f i r s t . 

I n f a v o u r : B r a z i l , C h i n a , C o l o m b i a , Cuba, E t h i o p i a , Ghana, I n d i a , 
I r a q , Madagascar, M a u r i t a n i a , M e x i c o , P e r u , S o m a l i a , 
U k r a i n i a n S o v i e t S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c , U n i o n o f S o v i e t 
S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c s , V e n e z u e l a , Y u g o s l a v i a , Zambia. 

A g a i n s t : A u s t r a l i a , A u s t r i a , B a n g l a d e s h , B e l g i u m , Canada, Czech and 
S l o v a k F e d e r a l R e p u b l i c , F r a n c e , Gambia, Germany, Hungary, 
I t a l y , J a p a n , Panama, P h i l i p p i n e s , P o r t u g a l , Sweden, 
U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a . 

A b s t a i n i n g : A r g e n t i n a , B u r v m d i , C y p r u s , I n d o n e s i a , M o r o c c o , P a k i s t a n , 
S e n e g a l , S w a z i l a n d . 

55. The Colombian p r o p o s a l was a d o p t e d bv 18 v o t e s t o 17. w i t h 8 a b s t e n t i o n s . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 8 

56. Mr. BLACKWELL ( U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a ) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n 
f o r m a l l y moved t h a t o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h s 4 and 6 o f d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.88 be amended. O p e r a t i v e p a r a g a r a p h 4 would be amended t o r e a d : 

"4. R e q u e s t s the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l , a f t e r c o n s u l t a t i o n w i t h the 
Commission's Chairman and B u r e a u , t o a p p o i n t a s p e c i a l r e p r e s e n t a t i v e t o 
m a i n t a i n , i n a c c o r d a n c e w i t h Commission on Human R i g h t s d e c i s i o n 1989/113 
of 9 March 1989, d i r e c t c o n t a c t s w i t h the Government and c i t i z e n s of Cuba 
on t h e i s s u e s and q u e s t i o n s c o n t a i n e d i n , and a s s o c i a t e d w i t h , t h e r e p o r t 
of the m i s s i o n t o Cuba (E/CN.4/1989/46 and C o r r . l ) . " 

O p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h 6 w o u l d be amended t o r e a d : 

"6. R e q u e s t s the a p p o i n t e d s p e c i a l r e p r e s e n t a t i v e t o c a r r y out h i s 
mandate b e a r i n g i n mind the U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n of Human R i g h t s and 
r e p o r t the r e s u l t s t o the Commission under t h i s agenda i t e m on i t s 
endeavours p u r s u a n t t o t h i s r e s o l u t i o n a t i t s f o r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n . " 

57. The r e s o l u t i o n , thus amended, would p r o t e c t the Commission's 
a u t h o r i t y and i n t e g r i t y by a s s o c i a t i n g i t s o f f i c e r s w i t h the r o l e of the 
S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l ; i t w o u l d p r o v i d e a c l e a r mandate, m a i n t a i n a p u b l i c p r o c e s s 
and e n s u r e - a p o i n t h i g h l y r e l e v a n t t o the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n 
Cuba - t h a t the i t e m remained b e f o r e the Commission a t i t s f o r t h c o m i n g s e s s i o n . 

58. Mr. HELLER ( M e x i c o ) s a i d t h a t the s p o n s o r s of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.88 had sought to a c h i e v e a c o n s e n s u s ; the n e g o t i a t i o n s , 
t h e r e f o r e , as p r e v i o u s s p e a k e r s had p o i n t e d o u t , had i n v o l v e d i n t e n s i v e 
c o n s u l t a t i o n s and the s t u d y of wide v a r i e t i e s of w o r d i n g . O p e r a t i v e 
p a r a g r a p h s 4 and 6, as t h e y s t o o d , e x p r e s s e d the Commission's c o n f i d e n c e i n 
the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l . The s p o n s o r s c o u l d n o t , t h e r e f o r e , a c c e p t the o r a l 
amendments p r o p o s e d by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f the U n i t e d S t a t e s . 

59. Mr. ROA KOURI (Cuba) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n a g r e e d w i t h t h e 
r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of M e x i c o , C o l o m b i a and V e n e z u e l a . The U n i t e d S t a t e s 
d e l e g a t i o n ' s p r o p o s e d o r a l amendments were f u r t h e r u n a c c e p t a b l e i n t h a t 
Commission d e c i s i o n 1989/113 m e n t i o n e d o n l y t h a t t h e S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l s h o u l d 
m a i n t a i n d i r e c t c o n t a c t w i t h the Cuban Government, and had nowhere r e f e r r e d t o 
c o n t a c t s w i t h the c i t i z e n s i n Cuba. 

60. A t the r e q u e s t of the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a , a 
v o t e was t a k e n by r o l l - c a l l on the p r o p o s e d o r a l amendments t o o p e r a t i v e 
p a r a g r a p h s 4 and 6 of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88. 

61. Gambia, h a v i n g been drawn bv l o t by the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon to v o t e 
f i r s t . 

I n f a v o u r : A r g e n t i n a , A u s t r a l i a , A u s t r i a , B a n g l a d e s h , B e l g i u m , 
Canada, Czech and S l o v a k F e d e r a l R e p u b l i c , F r a n c e , Gambia, 
Germany, Hungary, I t a l y , J a p a n , Morocco, Panama, 
P h i l i p p i n e s , P o r t u g a l , S e n e g a l , S w a z i l a n d , Sweden, 
U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 9 

Against; China, Colombia, Cuba, Ethiopia, Ghana, India, Indonesia, 
Iraq, Mauritania, Mexico, Pakistan, Peru, Somalia, Ukrainian 
Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republics, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zambia. 

Abstaining; B r a z i l , Burundi, Cyprus, Madagascar. 

62. The amendments proposed bv the United States of America were adopted 
by 21 votes to 18, with 4 abstentions. 

63. The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.88 as a whole, as amended. 

64. Mr. ROA KOURI (Cuba), speaking i n explanation of vote before the vote, 
said that a ser i e s of events witnessed by the Commission during i t s past f i v e 
sessions had t e s t i f i e d to the United States' implacable opposition to the 
Cuban revolution. In 1988, his Government had i n v i t e d the Commission to send 
a v i s i t i n g mission to consider the human rights s i t u a t i o n i n his country. 
Following the subsequent discussions i n open session, the Commission had 
adopted decision 1989/113; and the Secretary-General had subsequently 
reported, i n document E/CN.4/1991/28, on the contacts maintained with the 
Government of Cuba. The sponsors of draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 
had based i t s text on that report. 

65. The dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n took account of the c r i t e r i a set f o r t h by the 
Secretary-General, and outlined by his own delegation at the current session, 
and had r e f l e c t e d his Government's willingness to continue contacts pursuant 
to Commission decision 1989/113. His Government was ready to pursue such 
contacts, because they were i n l i n e with the normal contacts the 
Secretary-General would maintain with any Member State, and because of Cuba's 
endorsement of the relevant i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments, including procedures 
pursuant to Council r e s o l u t i o n 1503 (XLVIII). 

66. The o r a l amendments proposed by the delegation of the United States 
stemmed not from any desire to promote voluntary co-operation but from the 
urge to impose i t s own viewpoint, even to the extent of exceeding what the 
Secretary-General himself had deemed useful i n the exercise of h i s good 
o f f i c e s . His Government would not accept, i n that sphere or any other, any 
such imposition by those who would seemingly go to any lengths, including 
sponsoring terrorism, to imdermine i t s sovereignty. His delegation, 
therefore, would vote against the amended draf t r e s o l u t i o n . 

67. Mr. de RIVERO (Peru) requested a b r i e f suspension of the meeting, to 
allow consultation among the sponsors of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88. 

68. Mr. BLACKWELL (United States of America) said that his delegation was 
able to agree to that request. 

The meeting was suspended at 6.40 p.m. and resumed at 6.50 p.m. 

69. Mr. BLACKWELL (United States of America), speaking i n explanation of 
vote before the vote, said that his delegation would vote i n favour of 
dra f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 as a whole, as o r a l l y amended by h i s 
delegation. If that text were adopted, i t would then withdraw d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.50. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 10 

70. The delegation of Cuba had again responded as i t had to the Commission's 
adoption, at i t s previous session, of a text c a l l i n g f o r improvement i n the 
human rights s i t u a t i o n i n Cuba, thus once again d i s p l a y i n g contempt for the 
Commission's actions and decisions. Adoption of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.50 would have provided an opportunity for the Governments 
represented i n the Commission to put aside p o l i t i c a l considerations and take 
action to protect the human ri g h t s of Cuban c i t i z e n s ; no duty was more 
honourable. 

71. Mr. ARTEAGA (Venezuela) said that the sponsors of the o r i g i n a l d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n had withdrawn t h e i r sponsorship of i t s amended version, and would 
abstain during the vote upon i t . 

72. At the request of the representative of the United States of America, a 
vote was taken by r o l l - c a l l on dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 as a whole. 
as o r a l l y amended. 

73. I t a l y , having been drawn bv l o t bv the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon to vote 
f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, A u s t r a l i a , A u s t r i a , Bangladesh, Belgium, Canada, 
Czech and Slovak Federal Republic, France, Gambia, Germany, 
Hungary, I t a l y , Japan, Madagascar, Morocco, Panama, 
Ph i l i p p i n e s , Portugal, Senegal, Swaziland, Sweden, 
United States of America. 

Against: China, Cuba, Ethiopia, Iraq, Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republic, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics. 

Abstaining; B r a z i l , Burundi, Colombia, Cyprus, Ghana, India, Indonesia, 
Mauritania, Mexico, Pakistan, Peru, Somalia, Venezuela, 
Yugoslavia, Zambia. 

74. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88 as a whole, as o r a l l v amended, was 
adopted by 22 votes to 6. with 15 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1991/L.53 

75. Mr. ROMARE (Sweden), introducing the draft r e s o l u t i o n on behalf of the 
sponsors, which had been joined by the delegations of I t a l y and the 
United States of America and the observers for Denmark, Greece, Ireland and 
Switzerland said that the main purposes of the text were to express the 
Commission's acknowledgement, of the Special Rapporteur's report on the 
s i t u a t i o n i n Romania (E/CN.4/1991/30), to recommend that the Romanian 
au t h o r i t i e s continue t h e i r action to ensure that human rights i n a l l t h e i r 
aspects were respected i n t h e i r country, both de jure and de facto, to 
recommend the p o s s i b i l i t y of the use, by the Romanian a u t h o r i t i e s , of the 
United Nations Volimtary Fund for Advisory Services as suggested i n the report 
of the Special Rapporteur, and to extend the l a t t e r ' s mandate f o r a further 
year. 

76. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) read out the administrative and 
programme budget implications of dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.53. In order 
to carry out his mandate, the Special Rapporteur would have to v i s i t Geneva 
for a period of f i v e working days i n May/June 1991 to hold consultations at 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 11 

the Centre for Human Rights and plan his work. He would then undertake a 
f i e l d mission i n 1991, accompanied by two substantive o f f i c e r s , and would 
v i s i t Geneva again, for a period of f i v e working days i n August/September 1991 
i n order to prepare his report, and i n December 1991 i n order to f i n a l i z e i t . 
In February/March 1992, he would v i s i t Geneva for a period of f i v e working 
days to report to the Commission at i t s forty-eighth session. 

77. The estimated cost of the programme would be $US 66,700 for 1991 and 
$US 13,000 f o r 1992. The relevant costs would be financed under section 23 
(Human Rights) and section 28 of the programme budget, r e s p e c t i v e l y . F u l l 
d e t a i l s would appear i n a subsequent document. 

78. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.53 was adopted without a vote. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.54 

79. Mr. SZELEI (Hungary), introducing the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n on behalf of the 
sponsors which had been joined by the delegation of A u s t r a l i a and the observer 
fo r Switzerland, said that the sponsors regarded the issue of co-operation 
with representatives of United Nations human ri g h t s bodies as of continuing 
major importance, and they thus suggested the strengthening of a s i g n i f i c a n t 
part of the mechanism for that purpose. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n also expressed 
the Commission's s o l i d a r i t y with i n d i v i d u a l s and groups who r i s k e d obstruction 
and i n t i m i d a t i o n i n t h e i r e f f o r t s to co-operate with the United Nations with 
regard to a l l e g a t i o n s of human ri g h t s v i o l a t i o n s . There were too many cases 
reported to United Nations bodies of harassment of i n d i v i d u a l s and groups 
eit h e r before or a f t e r they co-operated with United Nations representatives. 

80. Having b r i e f l y summarized the operative part, he said that an a l t e r a t i o n 
should be made to operative paragraph 3: a f t e r the words "the Sub-Commission 
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of M i n o r i t i e s " the words "or 
the General Assembly" should be added. 

81. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) read out the programme budget 
implications of operative paragraphs 2, 4 and 5 of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.54. The a c t i v i t i e s would require the co-ordination, throughout 
the period covered by the report, of the action taken by a l l representatives 
of United Nations human rights bodies as well as the c o l l e c t i o n and analysis 
of other relevant information which did not f a l l into any of the mandates of 
the treaty bodies and the aforesaid representatives; i t would also require the 
preparation of a report by the Secretary-General to the Commission at i t s 
f o r t y - e i g h t h session. General temporary assistance, i n v o l v i n g three 
work-months at P-3 l e v e l and one work-month at GS l e v e l , would amount to some 
$US 43,900 f o r 1991; the cost would be financed under section 23 (Human 
Rights) of the programme budget. F u l l d e t a i l s would appear i n a subsequent 
docvmient. 

82. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.54 was adopted without a vote. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.57. 

83. Mr. DUHS (Sweden), introducing the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , s a i d that i t was a 
t r a d i t i o n a l text r e f e r r i n g to the report submitted by the Special Rapporteur 
on summary or a r b i t r a r y executions (E/CN.4/1991/36) to the Commission at i t s 
current session. In operative paragraph 1, the Commission strongly condemned 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 12 

the large number of such executions which continued to take place i n various 
parts of the world, a n a i n operative paragraph 3 took note with appreciation 
of the Special Rapporteur's report. 

84. The text r e f l e c t e d a few new elements: i n the eleventh preambular 
paragraph the attention paid to the problem of s i t u a t i o n s of i n t e r n a l violence 
had been welcomed; i n operative paragraph 11 Governments were urged to 
undertake a l l necessary and possible measures to lower the l e v e l of violence 
i n such s i t u a t i o n s ; and i n operative paragraph 12, Governments which had 
received the Special Rapporteur i n t h e i r countries were i n v i t e d to report to 
him on the action taken on h i s recommendations. 

85. He drew attention to some e d i t o r i a l corrections: i n the heading, 
"Summary of a r b i t r a r y executions" should read "Summary or a r b i t r a r y 
executions"; and i n the fourth preambular paragraph, the date of 
General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 39/110 should read 4 December 1984. 

86. Draft resolution E/ÇN.4/1991/L.57 was adopted without a vote. 

Draft resolution E/ÇN,4/1991/L,6Q/Rev.l 

87. Mr. KQUPTCHICHINE (Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic), introducing 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.60/Rev.l, said that, i n the s i x t h preambular 
paragraph, the words "the i n t e r n a t i o n a l " should be deleted. 

88. The purpose of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was to encourage the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community not only to put an end to e x i s t i n g human ri g h t s v i o l a t i o n s , but also 
to create guarantees to prevent them recurring. One of those guarantees was a 
system f o r e s t a b l i s h i n g r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for human ri g h t s v i o l a t i o n s which, as 
stated i n the seventh preambular paragraph and operative paragraph 2, could be 
a major fa c t o r i n preventing v i o l a t i o n s of i n d i v i d u a l r i g h t s . 

89. In operative paragraph 2, the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n stated that the 
establishment of further c l e a r rules regulating r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r human 
rights v i o l a t i o n s might serve as one of the basic preventive guarantees aimed 
at averting infringements of human rights and fundamental freedoms. The 
sponsors of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n were concerned that i s o l a t e d v i o l a t i o n s might 
e a s i l y escalate into a widespread and systematic p o l i c y . Such v i o l a t i o n s ran 
contrary to the p r i n c i p l e s of the Charter of the United Nations and the major 
human rights instrimients, as was stated i n operative paragraph 1. 

90. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c a l l e d upon States which had not yet done so to 
undertake the necessary l e g i s l a t i v e measures with a view to e s t a b l i s h i n g the 
l e g a l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y under domestic law of those g u i l t y of human ri g h t s 
v i o l a t i o n s (operative para. 4). However, he wished to make i t c l e a r that the 
draft r e s o l u t i o n did not aim to define the various types of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y or 
t h e i r scope which was the prerogative of the appropriate United Nations bodies 
or to recommend measures to be adopted at national l e v e l which was the 
prerogative of States. 

91. The text was the r e s u l t of long and intensive negotiations during the 
Commission's session. He wished to thank the par t i e s concerned f o r t h e i r 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 13 

commitment and t h e i r s i n c e r e d e s i r e t o r e a c h a c o n s t r u c t i v e and m u t i i a l l y 
a c c e p t a b l e compromise. He hoped t h a t the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n w o u l d be a d o p t e d 
w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

92. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.6Q/Rev.1. as r e v i s e d , was a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a 
v o t e . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.61 

93. Mr. KESSEL (Canada) i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.61 on 
b e h a l f of the s p o n s o r s , s a i d t h a t i t e x p r e s s e d c o n c e r n about the i n c r e a s i n g l y 
heavy b u r d e n b e i n g imposed, p a r t i c u l a r l y upon d e v e l o p i n g c o u n t r i e s w i t h 
l i m i t e d r e s o u r c e s and on the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community as a w h o l e , by sudden 
mass exoduses and d i s p l a c e m e n t s of p o p u l a t i o n . I t s t r e s s e d the need f o r 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l c o - o p e r a t i o n t o a v e r t new m a s s i v e f l o w s o f r e f u g e e s , as w e l l as 
f o r the p r o v i s i o n of d u r a b l e s o l u t i o n s t o r e f u g e e s i t u a t i o n s . I t was n o t e d 
t h a t the E x e c u t i v e Committee of the Programme o f the U n i t e d N a t i o n s H i g h 
Commissioner f o r Refugees had s p e c i f i c a l l y acknowledged the d i r e c t 
r e l a t i o n s h i p between o b s e r v a n c e of human r i g h t s s t a n d a r d s , r e f u g e e movements 
and problems of p r o t e c t i o n . 

94. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n welcomed the r e p o r t of the J o i n t I n s p e c t i o n U n i t , 
e n t i t l e d : "The c o - o r d i n a t i o n of a c t i v i t i e s r e l a t e d t o e a r l y w a r n i n g of 
p o s s i b l e r e f u g e e f l o w s " . I t i n v i t e d the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l , a l l 
i n t e r g o v e r n m e n t a l a g e n c i e s and o f f i c e s as w e l l as i n t e r n a t i o n a l a g e n c i e s 
c o n c e r n e d s p e e d i l y t o implement the recommendations c o n t a i n e d i n t h a t r e p o r t , 
p a r t i c u l a r l y w i t h r e g a r d t o the e s t a b l i s h m e n t of a w o r k i n g group and of a 
c o n s u l t a t i v e mechanism w i t h i n t h e U n i t e d N a t i o n s system f o r e a r l y w a r n i n g of 
p o s s i b l e r e f u g e e s f l o w s and d i s p l a c e d p e r s o n s . 

95. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n f u r t h e r r e q u e s t e d t h e S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l 
t o i n t e n s i f y h i s e f f o r t s t o d e v e l o p the r o l e of the O f f i c e f o r R e s e a r c h and 
C o l l e c t i o n o f I n f o r m a t i o n t o s t r e n g t h e n the c o - o r d i n a t i o n o f i n f o r m a t i o n 
g a t h e r i n g and a n a l y s i s w i t h a g e n c i e s , and u r g e d t h e S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l t o 
a l l o c a t e the n e c e s s a r y r e s o u r c e s t o c o n s o l i d a t e and s t r e n g t h e n t h e system f o r 
u n d e r t a k i n g e a r l y w a r n i n g a c t i v i t i e s i n t h e h u m a n i t a r i a n a r e a . He hoped t h a t , 
as i n the p a s t , the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n would be a d o p t e d by c o n s e n s u s . 

96. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t Greece had a s k e d t o be i n c l u d e d as a s p o n s o r of 
the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

97. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.61 was a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.68 

98. Mr. BOSSUYT ( B e l g i u m ) , i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.68 on 
the s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n I r a q , s a i d t h a t Gambia had w i t h d r a w n i t s name 
from t h e l i s t o f s p o n s o r s , and K u w a i t had a s k e d t o be i n c l u d e d . 

99. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n d i d n o t d e a l w i t h the armed c o n f l i c t b r o u g h t about 
by I r a q ' s i n v a s i o n of K u w a i t , b u t w i t h t h e s i t u a t i o n of human r i g h t s i n I r a q 
i t s e l f . The Commission's f i r s t d u t y , a f t e r a l l , was t o m o n i t o r t h e way i n 
w h i c h Governments, and i n t h a t i n s t a n c e t h e Government of I r a q , t r e a t e d the 
p e r s o n s under t h e i r j u r i s d i c t i o n , p a r t i c u l a r l y t h e i r own n a t i o n a l s . The d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n gave the Commission, and the p e o p l e s i t r e p r e s e n t e d , t h e 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 14 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o e x p r e s s t h e i r sympathy and s o l i d a r i t y w i t h t h e I r a q i p e o p l e , 
who had f o r y e a r s s u f f e r e d from human r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s p e r p e t r a t e d by t h e i r 
now Government. 

100. G i v e n the g r o w i n g number o f t e s t i m o n i e s as t o the e x t e n t o f human r i g h t s 
v i o l a t i o n s , committed by the I r a q i Government, i t was s u r e l y time f o r the 
Commission t o c a l l f o r the app o i n t m e n t o f a s p e c i a l r a p p o r t e u r t o examine the 
s i t u a t i o n i n t h a t c o u n t r y . The i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's i n a c t i o n i n the p a s t 
and the e n s u i n g f e e l i n g o f i n v u l n e r a b i l i t y on t h e p a r t o f t h e Government of 
I r a q had had consequences o f w h i c h the w o r l d had become p a i n f u l l y aware o v e r 
the p a s t few months. 

101. The c u r r e n t s i t u a t i o n i n I r a q was h i g h l y dangerous vis-à-vis r e s p e c t f o r 
human r i g h t s , and v i g i l a n c e on the p a r t o f t h e i n t e r n a t i o n a l community was 
more n e c e s s a r y than e v e r . A s p e c i a l r a p p o r t e u r would l i s t t he v i o l a t i o n s 
w h i c h had t a k e n p l a c e and e s t a b l i s h a d i a l o g u e between the I r a q i Government 
and the Commission, and woul d thus make an i m p o r t a n t c o n t r i b u t i o n t o r e s p e c t 
f o r t he f u n d a m e n t a l r i g h t s o f I r a q i c i t i z e n s , who had s u f f e r e d more tha n 
anyone from t h e i r Government's contempt f o r i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and human r i g h t s 
s t a n d a r d s . 

102. The Commission s h o u l d n o t l o o k f o r m i t i g a t i n g c i r c x j m s t a n c e s t o excuse the 
I r a q i Government's c o n d u c t . I t had a d u t y t o r e s p o n d t o the s u f f e r i n g o f 
o p p r e s s e d p e o p l e s , w i t h o u t s u b m i t t i n g t o p r e s s u r e from t h e i r Governments. The 
time had come t o de f e n d the c i t i z e n s o f I r a q a g a i n s t a Government w h i c h had 
f l a g r a n t l y and s y s t e m a t i c a l l y v i o l a t e d t h e i r r i g h t s o v e r many y e a r s . The 
Commission's g r e a t e s t hope was t h a t the I r a q i Government wou l d u n d e r t a k e t o 
gu a r a n t e e r e s p e c t f o r hvunan r i g h t s i n the c o u n t r y . 

103. The s p o n s o r s o f t h e d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n w i s h e d t o make a r e v i s i o n t o 
o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h 4; a p h r a s e s h o u l d be added a t the end of the p a r a g r a p h , 
t o r e a d : "... the r e p o r t o f the Wor k i n g Group on E n f o r c e d o r I n v o l u n t a r y 
D i s a p p e a r a n c e s (E/CN.4/1991/20) and t o communicate t o the Commission any new 
measures t h a t the Government of I r a q may t a k e i n the f i e l d o f human r i g h t s . " . 

104. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t the o b s e r v e r d e l e g a t i o n o f L i e c h t e n s t e i n had as k e d 
t o be i n c l u d e d as a s p o n s o r o f the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

105. Mr. MADHOUR ( I r a q ) s a i d t h a t , f o r the p a s t f i v e y e a r s , the S t a t e s w h i c h 
c o n t r o l l e d t he Commission on Human R i g h t s - namely t h e U n i t e d S t a t e s of 
A m e r i c a and o t h e r Western c o u n t r i e s - had t r i e d t o e x p l o i t t h e Commission f o r 
t h e i r own p o l i t i c a l p u r p o s e s by s u b m i t t i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n s condemning I r a q . 
In t he p a s t , t h o s e a t t e m p t s had f a i l e d b ecause t h e o t h e r members of the 
Commission had n o t b e l i e v e d the a l l e g a t i o n s a g a i n s t I r a q . The same f a m i l i a r 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had been s u b m i t t e d t o the c u r r e n t s e s s i o n , b u t i t s tone was 
even h a r s h e r t h a n u s u a l because o f the p o l i t i c a l c i r c u m s t a n c e s . 

106. He w i s h e d t o p o i n t out t h a t I r a q c o - o p e r a t e d f u l l y w i t h t h e Commission 
and a l l i t s s u b s i d i a r y b o d i e s and had c o n t i n u e d t o work w i t h t h e Wor k i n g Group 
on E n f o r c e d o r I n v o l u n t a r y D i s a p p e a r a n c e s and the S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r on 
Sxmmary o r A r b i t r a r y E x e c u t i o n s , even i n the p r e s e n t c r i s i s . A l l the 
a l l e g a t i o n s b e i n g c o n s i d e r e d by the Wor k i n g Group and t h e S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r 
d a t e d f r o m t h e p e r i o d o f t h e I r a n - I r a q war; t h e r e had been no t m e x p l a i n e d 
d i s a p p e a r a n c e s i n I r a q s i n c e t h e war had ended i n 1988. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 15 

107. The draft r e s o l u t i o n placed great emphasis on the rights of the Kurdish 
population of Iraq. As his delegation had pointed out before, Iraq was the 
only State i n the region which granted the Kurds t h e i r c u l t u r a l and other 
r i g h t s ; however, i t was also determined to take a l l necessary action to thwart 
the a c t i v i t i e s of d e s t a b i l i z i n g elements i n the service of foreign Powers. 

108. The draft r e s o l u t i o n further referred to "tens of thousands of displaced 
Kurds". A f t e r i t s experiences i n the Iran-Iraq war, the Iraqi Government had 
decided to e s t a b l i s h a buffer zone along i t s borders with the Islamic Republic 
of Iran and Turkey. The c i t i z e n s who had been obliged to leave t h e i r homes 
had been f u l l y compensated and given new homes i n better conditions near the 
c i t i e s . If the countries which had sponsored the draft r e s o l u t i o n were so 
concerned about the Kurds, he wondered why i t was p r e c i s e l y the Kurdish areas 
of northern Iraq which had been bombed during the recent h o s t i l i t i e s , causing 
the deaths of a large ntimber of Kurds. 

109. A f t e r the Iran-Iraq war, the Iraqi Government had done much to overcome 
the country's s o c i a l and economic problems and had adopted many measures to 
protect human r i g h t s . It had planned to change the Cons t i t u t i o n , introduce 
p o l i t i c a l pluralism and e s t a b l i s h freedom of the press. The s i t u a t i o n of 
human rights would have improved v a s t l y i f those States which had submitted 
the draft r e s o l u t i o n had not resorted to a media campaign against Iraq and, 
f i n a l l y , to m i l i t a r y intervention. It was those States which were responsible 
for the current human ri g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n Iraq. 

110. His delegation was not concerned about the draft r e s o l u t i o n xmder 
discussion, but i t was concerned about the consequences f o r the Commission i f 
i t adopted a re s o l u t i o n put forward by States which had themselves i n f r i n g e d 
the r i g h t s of Ir a q i c i t i z e n s . For example, those States had set up a blockade 
on supplies of food to Iraq i n an attempt to starve the people, i n 
contravention of the 1949 Geneva Conventions for the protection of victims of 
war. They had also set up a blockade of medicines and baby milk, i n v i o l a t i o n 
of the Geneva Conventions and the Convention on the Rights of the C h i l d . They 
had bombed c i v i l i a n targets inside Iraq, k i l l i n g women, chil d r e n and old 
people, i n v i o l a t i o n of the Geneva Conventions. They had displayed t h e i r 
I r a q i prisoners on t e l e v i s i o n i n order to htuniliate them, i n v i o l a t i o n of the 
t h i r d Geneva Convention Relative to the Treatment of Prisoners of War. They 
had used napalm bombs, which were prohibited under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law. They 
had exceeded t h e i r authority iinder Security Council resolutions by destroying 
the economic i n f r a s t r u c t u r e of Iraq, including roads, water p i p e l i n e s , 
e l e c t r i c i t y networks, places of worship, etc. In those circumstances, i t was 
d i f f i c u l t f o r Iraq to believe that the United States of America and the other 
coxintries concerned had any respect for human ri g h t s at a l l . 

111. The countries which had submitted the draft r e s o l u t i o n had l o s t a l l t h e i r 
c r e d i b i l i t y by the human rights v i o l a t i o n s they had committed during the Gulf 
war. Their aim i n submitting the present d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was a purely 
p o l i t i c a l one. The draft r e s o l u t i o n c a l l e d f o r the appointment of a s p e c i a l 
rapporteur; but he wondered how any sp e c i a l rapporteur could f u l f i l h i s 
mandate among the devastation wreaked i n Iraq by the United States of America 
and the other countries concerned. Would the report cover the bombing of a 
c i v i l i a n a i r - r a i d s h e l t e r , i n which more than 400 women and chil d r e n had 
died? Would i t describe the pl i g h t of chi l d r e n deprived of milk and medicines? 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 16 

112. It would be a tragedy i f the Commission were to adopt a r e s o l u t i o n 
submitted by States which were themselves responsible for human ri g h t s 
v i o l a t i o n s i n Iraq. He hoped that the Commission would not s a c r i f i c e i t s 
c r e d i b i l i t y , as the Security Council had already done. States which had 
abstained f o r many years on resolutions dealing with the f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n s 
of human ri g h t s i n occupied Palestine and South A f r i c a could not convince 
anyone that they cared about human r i g h t s . 

113. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) informed the Commission of the 
f i n a n c i a l implications of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n contained i n document 
E/CN.4/1991/L.68. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c a l l e d f o r the appointment of a 
s p e c i a l rapporteur to make a thorough study of v i o l a t i o n s of huuman ri g h t s by 
the Government of Iraq, based on a l l information that the s p e c i a l rapporteur 
might deem relevant, including information provided by intergovernmental and 
non-governmental organizations and any comments and material provided by the 
Government of Iraq. The s p e c i a l rapporteur would present an interim report to 
the General Assembly at i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session and a report to the Commission 
at i t s f o r t y - e i g h t h session. 

114. The s p e c i a l rapporteur would need to undertake the following 
missions: f i v e days of consultations i n Geneva i n Jxme/July 1991; a 10-day 
f i e l d mission to Iraq with two s t a f f members from the Centre f o r Human Rights, 
followed by f i v e days i n Geneva, i n July/August 1991; f i v e days i n New York to 
submit his report to the General Assembly between October and December 1991; 
f i v e days i n Geneva to f i n a l i z e h i s report for the f o r t y - e i g h t h session of the 
Commission i n December 1991 or January 1992; f i v e days to present h i s report 
to the Commission i n February/March 1992. 

115. The estimated cost of t r a v e l and professional and general-service support 
f o r the s p e c i a l rapporteur was $US 78,100 f o r 1991 and iuS 14,200 f o r 1992. 
In a d d i t i o n , the services of two i n t e r p r e t e r s f o r the mission to Iraq would 
cost an estimated $US 10,000. The t r a n s l a t i o n of approximately 100 pages of 
Arabic into English or another working language of the Commission would be 
financed from the resources of the Conference Services D i v i s i o n (Section 29B 
of the programme budget). In respect of the other expenses, the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n was considered to be within the scope of perennial a c t i v i t i e s , and 
resources would therefore be provided from the e x i s t i n g provision for the 
Economic and S o c i a l Council mandates londer Sections 23 and 28, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

116. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba), speaking i n explanation of vote before the 
vote, said that some aspects of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n deserved further 
consideration, but others were not s u f f i c i e n t l y well argued. Moreover, the 
dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n contained no expression of concern for the thousands of Iraqi 
c i t i z e n s who had been k i l l e d or injured during the bombing campaign against 
Iraq, which had destroyed houses and workplaces and i n f r i n g e d the economic, 
s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h ts of the I r a q i people. The motives of some of the 
sponsors of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n seemed highly suspicious. His delegation 
intended to abstain i n any vote on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

117. Ms. ANDREYCHUK (Canada) said that her delegation had already expressed 
i t s concern about the s i t u a t i o n i n Iraq i n i t s statement under agenda item 12. 
It had long been concerned about the Commission's i n a b i l i t y to remedy human 
rights v i o l a t i o n s i n Iraq. The appointment of a s p e c i a l rapporteur would 
bring home to the I r a q i Government the f a c t that i t was not e n t i t l e d to 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 17 

v i o l a t e the r i g h t s of i t s c i t i z e n s , and the s p e c i a l rapporteur's report would 
reveal more of the sufferings caused by the Gulf war. It was important not to 
miss that opportunity. 

118. She wished to remind the representative of Iraq that the non-governmental 
organization Amnesty International, whose reports he had so highly praised i n 
respect of another country, had also produced numerous reports about human 
rights v i o l a t i o n s i n Iraq. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n deserved to be adopted by 
consensus. 

119. At the request of the representative of Iraq, a vote was taken by r o l l 
c a l l on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/ÇN.4/1991/L,68. 

120. Mauritania, having been drawn bv l o t by the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon to 
vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, A u s t r a l i a , A u s t r i a , Belgium, B r a z i l , Burundi, 
Canada, Colombia, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, E t h i o p i a , France, 
Gambia, Germany, Hungary, I t a l y , Japan, Mexico, Panama, 
Peru, P h i l i p p i n e s , Portugal, Senegal, Swaziland, Sweden, 
Ukrainian SSR, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, 
United States of America, Venezuela, Yugoslavia. 

Against; Iraq. 

Abstaining; Bangladesh, China, Cuba, Ghana, India, Indonesia, 
Madagascar, Pakistan, Somalia, Zambia. 

121. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.68. as revised, was adopted bv 30 votes 
to 1. with 10 abstentions. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n (E/CN.4/1991/L.81) 

122. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) said that an error had slipped 
into the text of L.81: i n the twelth preambular paragraph, the words "against 
senior member of the Salvadorian Government" should be deleted. 

123. Mr. ARTEAGA (Venezuela), introducing d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.81 on 
behalf of i t s sponsors, which had been joined by B o l i v i a , Portugal and 
Uruguay, said that the text r e f l e c t e d t h e i r concern at the d i f f i c u l t s i t u a t i o n 
which E l Salvador was currently experiencing and t h e i r desire to promote 
peace, s e c u r i t y and prosperity for the people of that country. The d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n took note of the negotiations between the Government of E l Salvador 
and the Frente Farabundo Marti para l a Liberación Nacional, with the a c t i v e 
p a r t i c i p a t i o n of the Secretary-General and his Personal Representative. It 
urged the pa r t i e s to make the greatest possible e f f o r t s to carry out the 
p o l i t i c a l agreements of Geneva and Caracas i n order to achieve a firm and 
l a s t i n g peace i n the shortest possible time so as to put an end to hviman 
ri g h t s v i o l a t i o n s i n E l Salvador. It expressed i t s profound s a t i s f a c t i o n at 
the Agreement on human ri g h t s adopted i n Costa Rica i n J u l y 1990. In general, 
concern at the contin\iation of the armed c o n f l i c t and the persistence of 
numerous hxmian r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s , but also recognized the e f f o r t s made by the 
parties to improve the hxmian rights s i t u a t i o n . References were also made to 
the unsatisfac to r y j u d i c i a l system, i n p a r t i c u l a r the j u d i c i a l proceedings i n 
connection with the assassination of the Rector and other members of the 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 18 

Central American Un i v e r s i t y . The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n would extend the mandate of 
the Special Representative for a further year and request him to submit his 
report on the developments of the htmiian rights s i t u a t i o n i n E l Salvador to the 
General Assembly at i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session and to the Commission on Human 
Rights at i t s forty-eighth session. Venezuela was confident that d r a f t 
re s o l u t i o n would be adopted without a vote. 

124. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission), speaking on the f i n a n c i a l 
implications of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n contained i n document E/GN.4/1991/81 said 
that i t was envisaged that i n May 1991 the Special Representative would go to 
Geneva for f i v e working days to hold consultations at the Centre f o r Human 
Rights and plan his work; i n July 1991, accompanied by two s t a f f members from 
the centre, he would carry out a mission to E l Salvador for 15 working days to 
c o l l e c t information on the spot; i n September 1991, he would t r a v e l to Geneva 
for f i v e working days to prepare his report; i n November, he would return to 
Geneva for f i v e working days to f i n a l i z e i t ; i n November/December 1991, he 
would t r a v e l to New York f o r f i v e working days to present his report to the 
General Assembly at i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session; and i n February/March 1992, he 
would t r a v e l to Geneva for f i v e working days to present h i s report to the 
Commission at i t s f o r t y - e i g h t h session. A d d i t i o n a l s t a f f i n g resources were 
required to a s s i s t the Special Rapporteur i n the processing of information 
c o l l e c t e d and i n the preparation of the f i n a l report f o r a period of 
nine months i n 1991 and two months i n 1992. Overall estimated costs were 
$US 78,400 i n 1991 and $US 13,400 i n 1992. Draft r e s o l u t i o n L.81 was 
considered to be within the scope of perennial a c t i v i t i e s , and resources would 
therefore be provided from the e x i s t i n g provision for the Economic and S o c i a l 
Council mandates under Section 23 and Section 28, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

125. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.81 was adopted without a vote. 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n (E/CN.4/1991/L.84) 

126. Mr. PEREIRA GOMES (Portugal), introducing d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.84 on behalf of i t s sponsors, which had been joined by Panama 
and the United States of America, said that the Commission had been 
considering the human ri g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n Albania since 1984. In i t s 
r e s o l u t i o n 1990/49, the Commission had acknowledged that f o r the f i r s t time, 
the Albanian Government had begun co-operating with the Commission's 
Special Rapporteur on r e l i g i o u s intolerance. In 1990, the•Government of 
Albania had released a number of p o l i t i c a l prisoners and adopted p o s i t i v e 
l e g i s l a t i v e and administrative measures, and general e l e c t i o n s were scheduled 
f o r 31 March 1991. By adopting the current d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , the Commission 
would encourage the Government and people of Albania to pursue the current 
democratic process. He hoped that the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n could be adopted by 
consensus. 

127. Mr. PAPUCIU (Observer f o r Albania) said that reservations about the htiman 
ri g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n Albania were unfoxinded. His Government was working to 
b u i l d a j u s t democratic society. The far-reaching democratization process 
that had begvm was i r r e v e r s i b l e and deserved the support of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community. Since 1990, measures had been taken to improve the p o l i t i c a l 
system, develop the economy and defend the democratic freedoms of c i t i z e n s . 
Major amendments had been made i n the Criminal Code, r e h a b i l i t a t i o n centres 
had been opened, p o l i t i c a l p a r t i e s had been created, guarantees had been 
introduced f o r freedom of b e l i e f and r e l i g i o n , and p o l i t i c a l prisoners had 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 19 

been r e l e a s e d . A new law g u a r a n t e e d f r e e and m u l t i - p a r t y e l e c t i o n s and the 
r i g h t of e v e r y o n e t o v o t e and t o be e l e c t e d . Such l e g i s l a t i v e measures 
d e m o n s t r a t e d t h a t the human r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n A l b a n i a was i n c o n f o r m i t y w i t h 
the r e l e v a n t i n t e r n a t i o n a l i n s t r u m e n t s . 

128. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.84 was a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.85 

129. Mr. GOMPERTZ ( F r a n c e ) , i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.85 on 
b e h a l f of i t s s p o n s o r s , s a i d t h a t H a i t i was c u r r e n t l y g o i n g t h r o u g h a 
d i f f i c u l t p e r i o d . The i n t e r n a t i o n a l community was h e l p i n g H a i t i t o h o l d 
e l e c t i o n s and r e t u r n t o democracy. The a t t e m p t e d coup d'état i n J a n u a r y 1991 
of s u p p o r t e r s of the f o r m e r d i c t a t o r s h i p and the r e c e n t k i l l i n g s t h a t 
d e m o n s t r a t e d t h a t the r u l e of law and r e s p e c t f o r human r i g h t s had n o t y e t 
been f u l l y c o n s o l i d a t e d . The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c a l l e d upon the Commission to 
c o n s i d e r the s i t u a t i o n i n H a i t i i mder the agenda i t e m " A d v i s o r y s e r v i c e s i n 
the f i e l d o f hinnan r i g h t s " . I t was t o be hoped t h a t the i n d e p e n d e n t E x p e r t t o 
be a p p o i n t e d w o u l d be a b l e t o a s s i s t the Government of H a i t i i n i m p l e m e n t i n g 
i t s o b l i g a t i o n s e f f e c t i v e l y , t h a t he would o b t a i n a l l the s u p p o r t he needed 
and t h a t the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c o u l d be a d o p t e d by c o n s e n s u s . 

130. Mr. PACE ( S e c r e t a r y of the C o m m i s s i o n ) , s p e a k i n g on t h e f i n a n c i a l 
i m p l i c a t i o n s of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c o n t a i n e d i n document E/CN.4/1991/L.85, 
s a i d t h a t the a c t i v i t i e s r e q u i r e d f o r i m p l e m e n t a t i o n of t h e d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
c o n s i s t e d of t r a v e l by the E x p e r t t o Geneva f o r c o n s u l t a t i o n s i n May-June 1991 
f o r f i v e d a y s , t o H a i t i on a f i e l d m i s s i o n accompanied by two s t a f f members 
from the C e n t r e f o r Human R i g h t s i n J u l y / A u g u s t 1991 f o r f i v e days and t o 
Geneva f o r f i v e days i n August 1991 t o f i n a l i z e t h e r e p o r t and a g a i n i n 
F e b r u a r y 1992 t o p r e s e n t the r e p o r t t o the Commission a t i t s f o r t y - e i g h t h 
s e s s i o n . Temporary a s s i s t a n c e w o u l d be r e q u i r e d i n t h e form o f 
t e n work-months a t the P-3 l e v e l and t e n work months a t t h e g e n e r a l s e r v i c e 
l e v e l . C o s t s f o r 1991 were e s t i m a t e d a t $US 98,200 and, $US 37,400 f o r 1992. 
The r e l e v a n t c o s t s t o be f i n a n c e d under S e c t i o n 24 ( r e g u l a r programme of 
t e c h n i c a l c o - o p e r a t i o n ) were e s t i m a t e d a t $US 98,200 f o r 1991 and $US 37,400 
f o r 1992. 

131. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.85 was a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.87 

132. Mr. BENEDETTI ( I t a l y ) , i n t r o d u c i n g d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.87 on 
b e h a l f of i t s s p o n s o r s , w h i c h had been j o i n e d by Canada, s a i d t h a t the t e x t 
once a g a i n n o t e d w i t h deep c o n c e r n t h a t a s i t u a t i o n of armed c o n f l i c t 
c o n t i n u e d t o e x i s t i n A f g h a n i s t a n , t h a t a c t s o f v i o l e n c e a g a i n s t the c i v i l i a n 
p o p u l a t i o n c o n t i n u e d , t h a t the t r e a t m e n t of p r i s o n e r s d e t a i n e d i n c o n n e c t i o n 
w i t h the c o n f l i c t d i d n o t conform t o h i o m a n i t a r i a n r u l e s , t h a t more th a n 
5 m i l l i o n r e f u g e e s were l i v i n g o u t s i d e A f g h a n i s t a n and t h a t many Afghans were 
d i s p l a c e d w i t h i n the c o u n t r y . He drew a t t e n t i o n i n p a r t i c u l a r t o t h e new 
e l e m e n t s , c o n t a i n e d i n p a r a g r a p h s 5, 6 and 12. He hoped t h a t , as i n 1990, the 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c o u l d be a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a v o t e . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 20 

133. Mr. PACE ( S e c r e t a r y of the C o m m i s s i o n ) , s p e a k i n g on the f i n a n c i a l 
i m p l i c a t i o n s of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n c o n t a i n e d i n document E/CN.4/1991/L.87, 
s a i d t h a t i t would r e q u i r e the S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r t o u n d e r t a k e c o n s u l t a t i o n s 
i n Geneva i n May-June 1991 f o r a p e r i o d of f i v e w o r k i n g d a y s ; to c a r r y o u t , 
accompanied by two s t a f f members of the C e n t r e f o r Нгдтап R i g h t s , two f i e l d 
m i s s i o n s t o the r e g i o n d u r i n g 1991 f o r t e n w o r k i n g days each t i m e ; t o r e t u r n 
t o Geneva i n August-September 1991 f o r f i v e w o r k i n g days t o f i n a l i z e the 
r e p o r t t o the G e n e r a l A s s e m b l y ; t o spend f i v e w o r k i n g days i n New York to 
submit h i s r e p o r t t o t h e G e n e r a l Assembly a t i t s f o r t y - s i x t h s e s s i o n ; t o 
r e t u r n t o Geneva f o r f i v e w o r k i n g days i n December 1991 t o f i n a l i z e the 
r e p o r t ; and t o r e t u r n t o Geneva a g a i n t o p r e s e n t t h e r e p o r t t o t h e 
f o r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n of t h e Commission. C o s t s , w h i c h i n a d d i t i o n t o the 
above-mentioned t r a v e l would a l s o i n c l u d e p r o f e s s i o n a l and g e n e r a l s e r v i c e 
r e s o u r c e s , were e s t i m a t e d a t $US 101,600 i n 1991 and $US 13,700 i n 1992. 
Two i n t e r p r e t e r s m i ght be needed t o accompany the S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r on h i s 
m i s s i o n , as w e l l as t r a n s l a t i o n f a c i l i t i e s f o r an e s t i m a t e d 100 pages of 
t r a n s l a t i o n ( D a r i / P a s h t u ) , as r e q u i r e d , t o be f i n a n c e d under S e c t i o n 29B 
( C o n f e r e n c e S e r v i c e s D i v i s i o n , Geneva). The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was c o n s i d e r e d 
t o be w i t h i n the scope of p e r e n n i a l a c t i v i t i e s , and r e s o u r c e s would t h e r e f o r e 
be p r o v i d e d from the e x i s t i n g p r o v i s i o n f o r the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l 
mandates under S e c t i o n 23 (Human R i g h t s ) and S e c t i o n 28, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

134. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.87 was a d o p t e d w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

135. Mr. AL-SABAH ( O b s e r v e r f o r K u w a i t ) s p e a k i n g on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.68, s a i d t h a t on 28 J a n u a r y , when the Commission had s t a r t e d i t s 
f o r t y - s e v e n t h s e s s i o n , a war had j u s t begun, a f t e r I r a q had r e f u s e d t o comply 
w i t h the r e l e v a n t r e s o l u t i o n s of the S e c u r i t y C o u n c i l . 

136. Mr. AL-KAHDI ( I r a q ) , s p e a k i n g on a p o i n t o f o r d e r , a s k e d whether an 
o b s e r v e r S t a t e c o u l d t a k e t h e f l o o r a t t h e p r e s e n t t i m e ; i n the v i e w of h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n , s t a t e m e n t s s h o u l d o n l y be a l l o w e d i n e x p l a n a t i o n of v o t e by the 
member S t a t e s o f t h e Commission. 

137. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t when the v o t e had been h e l d on the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n , K u w a i t had n o t been g i v e n the f l o o r , b ecause i t d i d n o t have the 
r i g h t t o v o t e . F o r t h a t r e a s o n , and a p p l y i n g the c r i t e r i o n o f f a i r n e s s , he 
had g i v e n K u w a i t the f l o o r ; t h a t d e l e g a t i o n c o u l d c o n t i n u e w i t h i t s s t a t e m e n t . 

138. Mr. AL-SABAH ( O b s e r v e r f o r K u w a i t ) , c o n t i n u i n g h i s s t a t e m e n t , s a i d t h a t 
f o r h i s c o u n t r y , the war had begun on 2 August 1990, when I r a q i c o n q u e r o r s had • 
d e s e c r a t e d K u w a i t . The v i c t o r y of t h e o p e r a t i o n " D e s e r t Storm" was a l s o a 
v i c t o r y f o r the Commission on Human R i g h t s , w h i c h had v o t e d o v e r w h e l m i n g l y to 
condemn I r a q f o r Ьглпап r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s i n K u w a i t under the I r a q i 
o c c u p a t i o n . K u w a i t thanked a l l t h o s e d e l e g a t i o n s t h a t had v o t e d i n f a v o u r of 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.68 and w h i c h had spoken out f o r the cause of 
K u w a i t ' s l i b e r a t i o n . 

139. Mr. MALGINOV ( U n i o n of S o v i e t S o c i a l i s t R e p u b l i c s ) , s p e a k i n g i n 
e x p l a n a t i o n of v o t e , s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n had n o t w i s h e d t o oppose the 
consensus on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . The agreement r e a c h e d s e v e r a l y e a r s 
p r e v i o u s l y among a l l the i n t e r e s t e d p a r t i e s had had a p o s i t i v e i m p a ct on the 
atmosphere i n the Commission. That agreement had t e s t i f i e d t o the g r o w i n g 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 21 

support for the Government of Afghanistan, which c u r r e n t l y c o n t r o l l e d most of 
the country and was seeking to broaden i t s contacts with the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community. The d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n had not been s u f f i c i e n t l y balanced, because 
i t had not taken into consideration elements contained i n the report of the 
Special Rapporteur, i n p a r t i c u l a r the negative impact that opposition groups 
continued to have on the human ri g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n that coxmtry. It was to be 
hoped that, i n the future, the sponsors would show greater f l e x i b i l i t y , a 
willingness to l i s t e n to the opinion of other delegations, and more diplomatic 
t a c t . 

140. Mr. SENE (Senegal) said that his delegation had voted i n favour of dr a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.68, i n order to give the I r a q i Government the 
opportunity to provide information that would help to c l a r i f y the s i t u a t i o n , 
but i t could not remain i n d i f f e r e n t to the loss of l i f e and material damage 
caused by the bombing. 

141. Mr. WANG Xuexian (China) said that h i s delegation wished to place on 
record i t s serious reservations about dra f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.84 on the 
s i t u a t i o n of human ri g h t s i n Albania. 

142. Mr. RICUPERO ( B r a z i l ) said that his delegation had voted i n favour of the 
procedural motion introduced by Colombia and had abstained on the amendments 
and on the amended d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88. B r a z i l had a c t i v e l y 
favoured a consensus r e s o l u t i o n on Cuba, which would have been more su i t a b l e 
f o r protecting and promoting human ri g h t s i n that country. Having r e a l i z e d , 
however, that no common groxmd had been reached on c e r t a i n aspects of the 
issue, h i s delegation had voted i n l i n e with B r a z i l ' s p o s i t i o n on e a r l i e r 
occasions when the matter had been brought before the Conmission. 

143. Mr. FULDA (Germany) said that although h i s delegation had not opposed the 
adoption of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.60/Rev.1 without a vote, i t could 
not i d e n t i f y with i t s thrust. New and complex subjects should only be 
introduced a f t e r extensive consultation among members, e s p e c i a l l y when they 
involved d i f f i c u l t questions of i n t e r n a t i o n a l law that had already been 
discussed f o r years i n the competent United Nations bodies, where a 
sophisticated l e g a l debate on State r e s p o n s i b i l i t y had been taking place. 
Germany objected i n p a r t i c u l a r to the phrase "the establishment of further 
c l e a r rules regulating r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r human r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s " i n 
paragraph 2 and hoped that the dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n would not be used to apply 
pressure on those United Nations bodies competent i n the area. 

144. Mr. AMQO-GOTTFRIED (Ghana) said that, as a sponsor of the o r i g i n a l text, 
his delegation had abstained i n the vote on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.88, 
as amended, because the amended version was no longer i n the s p i r i t of that 
text. It therefore associated i t s e l f with the statement made by the 
representative of Venezuela and withdrew i t s sponsorship. Any r e s o l u t i o n 
on the s i t u a t i o n of human ri g h t s i n Cuba should be based on and r e f l e c t 
the s p i r i t of the Secretary-General's report to the Commission on h i s contacts 
with the Government of Cuba. 

145. Ms. PATTERSON (United States of America) speaking on d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.27, said that the United States was s e r i o u s l y concerned about 
v i o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s i n southern Lebanon, including those within the 
s e l f - d e c l a r e d I s r a e l i s e c u r i t y zone, and i t had noted i t s concern i n that 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 22 

regard i n the 1990 e d i t i o n of i t s annual report on human ri g h t s practices i n 
Lebanon. Because of the severely imbalanced nature of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , 
however, her delegation had been unable to support i t . 

146. One of the hiunan r i g h t s abuses that most disturbed the united States was 
the alleged incoramimicado detention of prisoners. Her Government c a l l e d upon 
a l l groups i n southern Lebsmon to cease t h e i r t r a i n i n g f o r the planning and 
launching of attacks on I s r a e l from southern Lebanon. The best way to restore 
human ri g h t s and s e c u r i t y f o r the people of southern Lebanon and the area as a 
whole was to extend the authority of the Lebanese Government over a l l Lebanese 
t e r r i t o r y , to dissolve a l l armed m i l i t i a and to withdraw a l l non-Lebanese 
forces. The United States had welcomed the deplojmient of the Lebanese army to 
parts of southern Lebanon and hoped that everyone i n the area would respect 
the army's authority and co-operate with i t . 

147. Mr. DAYAL (India), s a i d that h i s delegation was t o t a l l y i n agreement with 
the German delegation's comment that d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.60/Rev.l 
had very far-reaching connotations which had not been adequately discussed. 
It should not be used to put any kind of pressure on United Nations Ьгдтап 
rights bodies, and more thinking and discussion i n that regard were needed. 

148. Mr. CROOK (United States of America) associated h i s delegation with the 
concern expressed by the representatives of Germany and India with respect to 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.60/Rev.l, and expressed the hope that the d i f f i c u l t 
l e g a l matter i n question would receive very c a r e f u l consideration and would 
not be invoked as a precedent i n other forгдms. 

149. Mr. RAMLAWI (Observer, Palestine) s a i d that h i s delegation had not 
intended to take the f l o o r at the current stage of the Commission's work, but 
what he had to say was r e l a t e d to the comments of other delegations on the 
s u f f e r i n g s of P a l e s t i n i a n s i n Kuwait, who were being subjected to murder, 
torture and mass a r r e s t . 

150. Those P a l e s t i n i a n s , many of whom had been l i v i n g i n Kuwait f o r 
over 40 years, had worked hard and contributed to the development of the 
State of Kuwait i n the f i e l d s of education, medicine, engineering and other 
technical a c t i v i t i e s when not a s i n g l e Kuwaiti had been engaged i n any of 
them. That was an i r r e f u t a b l e f a c t of which the P a l e s t i n i a n s were proud. 
The f a c t s as to the massacres, mass ar r e s t s and b r u t a l torture to which the 
170,000 Pal e s t i n i a n s i n Kuwait were now being subjected had been attested to 
by the Western media and had been seen i n t e l e v i s i o n broadcasts. In i t s 
statement on the previous day, Amnesty International had made a d i r e c t appeal 
to a l l Goveimients, including the Government of Kuwait, to end the sufferings 
of the P a l e s t i n i a n s i n that country, which was but a part of the sufferings 
i n f l i c t e d on a l l Palestinians wherever the United States of America exercised 
i t s influence i n response to I s r a e l ' s wishes, as was the case i n Lebanon. 
The struggle of the Palestinians against the I s r a e l i occupation would not be 
suppressed, however, and would continue l i n t i l the b r u t a l treatment of 
P a l e s t i n i a n s , wherever i t occurred, was brought to an end. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 23 

FURTHER PROMOTION AND ENCOURAGEMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, 
INCLUDING THE QUESTION OF THE PROGRAMME AND METHODS OF WORK OF THE COMMISSION; 

( a ) ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED NATIONS 
SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND 
FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS § 

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS; 

(c) CO-ORDINATING ROLE OF THE CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS WITHIN THE 
UNITED NATIONS BODIES AND MACHINERY DEALING WITH THE PROMOTION AND 
PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS (agenda item 11) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.l) 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.l 

151. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) said that, at the time of h i s o r i g i n a l 
introduction of the draf t r e s o l u t i o n , the text had not been c i r c u l a t e d 
o f f i c i a l l y and i t had not been possible to vote on the u n o f f i c i a l l y c i r c u l a t e d 
text, although one delegation had suggested that that might be done voider 
rule 52 of the rules of procedure. 

152. The sponsors had subsequently conferred with various delegations that had 
suggested some changes i n the text, and a number of amendments had been made 
with a view to reaching a consensus. The sponsors had been unable, however, 
to agree to a proposed amendment to the penultimate preambular paragraph, 
which referred to the duty of a l l Governments to carry out the obligations 
they had undertaken under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and to respect and enforce those 
rights under domestic l e g i s l a t i o n . The sponsors had shown considerable good 
w i l l i n accepting 14 other suggestions, and he hoped that delegations would 
f i n d i t possible to adopt the revised version of the text by consensus. 

153. Mr. WALKER (A u s t r a l i a ) said that his delegation had been involved i n 
protracted negotiations with the delegation of Cuba, and he shared that 
delegation's hope that the Commission could adopt a text by consensus. His 
delegation s t i l l had d i f f i c u l t i e s , however, concerning the penultimate 
preambular paragraph, which, as i t stood, could be construed as meaning that 
domestic l e g i s l a t i o n might override obligations undertaken under i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law, and that was a s i t u a t i o n that his delegation and c e r t a i n others were 
unable to accept. The text might be made acceptable f o r adoption without a 
vote by adding the words " i n conformity with those instrvunents" at the end of 
the paragraph, the instruments referred to being the various i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
instruments i n the f i e l d of human r i g h t s . 

154. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) said that the point at issue was not a case 
of c o n f l i c t between nationa l and in t e r n a t i o n a l law. There was, on the one 
hand, domestic l e g i s l a t i o n that was enacted to apply i n t e r n a t i o n a l standards, 
and, on the other, domestic l e g i s l a t i o n that had nothing to do with 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l law. The paragraph, as i t stood, covered both kinds of nationa.l 
l e g i s l a t i o n . In view of the protracted negotiations that had taken place and 
the many amendments that had been accepted, he appealed to the A u s t r a l i a n 
delegation not to press f o r a vote on the draf t r e s o l u t i o n merely because of a 
not very important d e t a i l i n a preambular paragraph. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 24 

155. In reply to a question by the Chairman, Mr. WALKER (A u s t r a l i a ) said 
that he wished to maintain h i s amendment, since the preambular paragraph 
i n question would otherwise be open to the i n t e r p r e t a t i o n that the Commission 
might endorse domestic laws that were i n c o n f l i c t with i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
human rights instruments; and that was something that the Commission was 
unable to do. 

156. Mr. DAYAL (India) expressed h i s s a t i s f a c t i o n at the broad consensus that 
had been reached on most aspects of the dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n . He had no r e a l 
problem about the request to States to respect and enforce i n good f a i t h t h e i r 
domestic l e g i s l a t i o n i n conformity with i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments which they 
had accepted. He nevertheless questioned the need for the A u s t r a l i a n 
amendment. Emphasis was placed i n the same preambular paragraph on the duty 
of a l l Governments to carry out t h e i r obligations under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law, 
e s p e c i a l l y the Charter, as well as various i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments i n the 
f i e l d of hiiman r i g h t s . He could not see how States could respect and enforce 
t h e i r domestic l e g i s l a t i o n while f a i l i n g to carry out t h e i r obligations under 
in t e r n a t i o n a l law. 

157. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba), associating himself with the comments made 
by the representative of India, said that he could see no e s s e n t i a l difference 
between the e x i s t i n g text and the version as amended by A u s t r a l i a . 

158. Mr. BOSSUYT (Belgium) said that his delegation supported the A u s t r a l i a n 
amendment. Domestic l e g i s l a t i o n was not always i n keeping with i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law, and i t must be made e x p l i c i t that the domestic l e g i s l a t i o n which States 
were being asked to respect and enforce must be i n conformity with 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments. 

159. Mr. CHABALA (Zambia) said that h i s delegation could see no c o n f l i c t , 
i n the e x i s t i n g wording of the preambular paragraph i n question, between 
domestic l e g i s l a t i o n and i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments. The sponsors had gone a 
considerable way to accommodate the suggestions and amendments proposed by 
delegations. To expect them to accept every s i n g l e amendment was a one-sided 
attitude i n a process of negotiation that should be a matter of give-and-take. 
The inconsequential amendment that had been proposed should not be allowed to 
prevent the Commission from reaching a consensus on the dra f t r e s o l u t i o n . 

160. Mr. DAYAL (India) said that his delegation had no objection to making 
any paragraph e x p l i c i t , but i t wished to avoid r e p e t i t i o n . Two aspects were 
covered by the preambular paragraph i n question: the aspect of the 
enforcement of domestic l e g i s l a t i o n and that of respect for i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
instruments. If domestic l e g i s l a t i o n was not i n conformity with i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
instrviments, then the State concerned was not carrying out i t s obligations 
under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law, and since t h e i r duty to do so had been stressed i n 
the paragraph, i t would be r e p e t i t i v e to add the words " i n conformity with 
those instruments". His delegation was not among the sponsors of the dr a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n and was not pleading on t h e i r behalf, but was merely advocating a 
r a t i o n a l text which was e x p l i c i t but devoid of r e p e t i t i o n . 

161. Mr. WANG Xuexian (China) said that he, too, considered the A u s t r a l i a n 
amendment unnecessary, for the reasons given by the representatives of India 
and Zambia. Reference was made i n the paragraph to obligations undertaken 
under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law, e s p e c i a l l y the Charter, yet the A u s t r a l i a n amendment 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 25 

r e f e r r e d o n l y t o the v a r i o u s i n t e r n a t i o n a l i n s t r u m e n t s i n t h e f i e l d of 
human r i g h t s and o m i t t e d any r e f e r e n c e t o o b l i g a t i o n s xmder i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
law and the C h a r t e r . 

162. Mr. WALDROP ( U n i t e d S t a t e s o f A m e r i c a ) s a i d t h a t t he c u r r e n t d i s c u s s i o n 
was marked by a s e r i e s o f p a r a d o x e s . I t had been s a i d t h a t t he p o i n t a t i s s u e 
was a v e r y m i n o r one and t h a t the meaning of the p a r a g r a p h was the same w i t h 
o r w i t h o u t the A u s t r a l i a n amendment. I f t h a t was the c a s e , i t would appear 
l o g i c a l t o a c c e p t the f i v e a d d i t i o n a l words p r o p o s e d by the A u s t r a l i a n 
d e l e g a t i o n . 

163. The t e n t h p r e a m b u l a r p a r a g r a p h c o n t a i n e d a t l e a s t an i m p l i c i t 
c o n t r a d i c t i o n i n f i r s t m e n t i o n i n g the paramount r e s p o n s i b i l i t y o f S t a t e s 
under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and then g o i n g on t o r e f e r t o d o m e s t i c l e g i s l a t i o n . 
Paramount meant the h i g h e s t , most i m p o r t a n t and most s i g n i f i c a n t e l e m e n t , and 
i f o b l i g a t i o n s under i n t e r n a t i o n a l law were paramount t h e r e was no p o i n t i n 
c a l l i n g f o r t he enforcement of d o m e s t i c l e g i s l a t i o n . 

164. H i s d e l e g a t i o n s u p p o r t e d the A u s t r a l i a n amendment. I f the s p o n s o r s were 
u n a b l e t o a c c e p t i t , t h e y m ight c o n s i d e r d e l e t i n g t he end of the p a r a g r a p h , 
a f t e r the words " i n the f i e l d of human r i g h t s " . 

165. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t he would put the A u s t r a l i a n amendment t o the v o t e . 

166. Mr. DAYAL ( I n d i a ) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n would v o t e a g a i n s t the 
amendment because i t c o n s i d e r e d i t u n n e c e s s a r y . 

167. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n , t o o , would v o t e 
a g a i n s t t he amendment. 

168. The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Committee t o v o t e on the A u s t r a l i a n amendment t o 
the t e n t h p r e a m b u l a r p a r a g r a p h of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.1. 

169. The A u s t r a l i a n amendment t o the t e n t h p r e a m b u l a r p a r a g r a p h was adopted by 
19 v o t e s t o 17. w i t h 7 a b s t e n t i o n s . 

170. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t i f t h e r e was no r e q u e s t f o r a v o t e on the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n as a w h o l e , and as amended, he would t a k e i t t h a t t he Commission 
w i s h e d t o adopt i t w i t h o u t a v o t e . 

171. D r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.1. as amended, was adop t e d w i t h o u t 
a v o t e . 

172. Mr. WALDROP ( U n i t e d S t a t e s of A m e r i c a ) s a i d t h a t , i n j o i n i n g i n the 
a d o p t i o n o f the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n , h i s d e l e g a t i o n had n o t e d i t s r e s e m blance t o 
G e n e r a l Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 45/163, and had t a k e n a c c o u n t o f the f a c t t h a t t he 
r e v i s e d t e x t , as a d o p t e d , i n c o r p o r a t e d a number o f amendments t h a t had made i t 
a s i g n i f i c a n t improvement o v e r t h e o r i g i n a l v e r s i o n . That had been the r e s u l t 
of s u s t a i n e d e f f o r t s by a number o f d e l e g a t i o n s , and o f the s p o n s o r s ' d e s i r e 
t o r e a c h a c o n s e n s u s . W h i l e welcoming the a d o p t i o n o f the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
w i t h o u t a v o t e , however, h i s d e l e g a t i o n was s t i l l c o n c e r n e d about c e r t a i n 
a s p e c t s o f t h e t e x t t h a t i t c o n s i d e r e d t a n d e a r o r i n a p p r o p r i a t e l y f o c u s e d . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 26 

173. I n t e r n a t i o n a l c o - o p e r a t i o n i n the f i e l d o f human r i g h t s must be base d on 
a c l e a r u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f t h e himian r i g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n i n d i v i d u a l c o x i n t r i e s , 
and t h a t p o i n t s h o u l d have been emphasized i n the f i f t h p r e a m b u l a r p a r a g r a p h 
and i n o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h 6. I n f o r m a t i o n about economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
f a c t o r s was s i g n i f i c a n t l y l e s s i m p o r t a n t . 

174. Read i n i s o l a t i o n , o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h 3 m i g h t convey an i n n a c u r a t e and 
i n a p p r o p r i a t e i m p r e s s i o n . The p r o m o t i o n , p r o t e c t i o n and f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n 
of a l l human r i g h t s and f u n d a m e n t a l freedoms i n a l l c o u n t r i e s was a l e g i t i m a t e 
c o n c e r n of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community p u r s u a n t t o i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s 
under the C h a r t e r o f the U n i t e d N a t i o n s and the U n i v e r s a l D e c l a r a t i o n o f 
Human R i g h t s . Such endeavours must n o t be c o n f u s e d w i t h p o l i t i c a l a s p e c t s o f 
r e l a t i o n s among n a t i o n s . H i s d e l e g a t i o n welcomed t h e w o r d i n g o f o p e r a t i v e 
p a r a g r a p h 2, w h i c h i n p a r t r e a f f i r m e d t he r e s p o n s i b i l i t y o f the U n i t e d N a t i o n s 
and a l l Member S t a t e s t o remain v i g i l a n t w i t h r e g a r d t o v i o l a t i o n s o f htmian 
i g h t s wherever t h e y o c c u r r e d . 

175. The U n i t e d S t a t e s doubted the a p p r o p r i a t e n e s s of the r e q u e s t i n o p e r a t i v e 
p a r a g r a p h 9, w h i c h would r e q u i r e the c o n t e n t s o f the r e s o l u t i o n t o be i n c l u d e d 
among the t o p i c s f o r d i s c u s s i o n i n the c o n t e x t o f the s t u d y on the r i g h t to 
freedom o f o p i n i o n and e x p r e s s i o n . In h i s d e l e g a t i o n ' s v i e w , t h e r e was l i t t l e 
i f any c o n n e c t i o n between the c o n t e n t s o f the r e s o l u t i o n and the s t u d y i n 
q u e s t i o n , and the Sub-Commission's s p e c i a l r a p p o r t e u r s w o u l d u n d o u b t e d l y s h a r e 
t h a t v i e w . 

176. Mr. MUYOVU (Bur\mdi) s a i d t h a t , a l t h o u g h i t had a b s t a i n e d i n the v o t e on 
the A u s t r a l i a n amendment, h i s d e l e g a t i o n a s s o c i a t e d i t s e l f w i t h t he a d o p t i o n 
w i t h o u t a v o t e o f the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n as a whole and as amended. The r e a s o n 
f o r i t s a b s t e n t i o n on the A u s t r a l i a n amendment was t h a t t he a d o p t i o n of the 
U n i t e d S t a t e s d e l e g a t i o n ' s s u g g e s t i o n t h a t t he l a s t c l a u s e o f the p a r a g r a p h 
s h o u l d be d e l e t e d would have been p r e f e r a b l e . 

177. Mr. DUHS ( S w e d e n ) ' s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n had p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the 
consensus on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n on the u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t n e i t h e r t he 
d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n as a whole n o r any p a r t of i t s h o u l d be i n t e r p r e t e d as 
c o n t r a d i c t i n g t he o b l i g a t i o n o f Member S t a t e s t o promote u n i v e r s a l r e s p e c t 
f o r , and o b s e r v a n c e o f , human r i g h t s and f u n d a m e n t a l freedoms as s e t f o r t h i n 
A r t i c l e s 55 and 56 of the C h a r t e r . Concern f o r hijman r i g h t s s h o u l d n e v e r be 
i n t e r p r e t e d as i n t e r f e r e n c e i n the d o m e s t i c a f f a i r s o f a p a r t i c u l a r c o u n t r y as 
d e f i n e d by A r t i c l e 2 of the C h a r t e r . 

178. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ ( C u b a ) , s a i d t h a t , d e s p i t e the a d o p t i o n o f the 
A u s t r a l i a n amendment, h i s d e l e g a t i o n had been w i l l i n g to s u p p o r t t he a d o p t i o n 
of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.1 w i t h o u t a v o t e . The b a s i c 
i m p o r t a n c e of the t e x t was t h a t i t opened up a forum f o r t he d i s c u s s i o n of a 
v e r y i m p o r t a n t q u e s t i o n , w i t h two a s p e c t s . F i r s t , the Sub-Commission must 
s t u d y how b e s t t o s t r e n g t h e n i n t e r n a t i o n a l c o - o p e r a t i o n b a s e d on the 
p r i n c i p l e s of n o n - s e l e c t i v i t y , o b j e c t i v i t y and i m p a r t i a l i t y . S e c o n d l y , the 
r e q u e s t made i n o p e r a t i v e p a r a g r a p h 6 t o the S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r s o f the 
Sub-Commission was e n t i r e l y i n l i n e w i t h t he mandate t h e y had r e c e i v e d from 
the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l a t the r e q u e s t o f the Commission, and h i s 
d e l e g a t i o n was c o n f i d e n t t h a t t h e i r f i n a l r e p o r t would c o n t a i n an i n - d e p t h 
d i s c u s s i o n on ways of e n s u r i n g t h a t t he U n i t e d N a t i o n s human r i g h t s b o d i e s and 
the p u b l i c a t l a r g e c o u l d o b t a i n o b j e c t i v e i n f o r m a t i o n on e v e n t s i n p a r t i c u l a r 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 27 

countries, rather than the p a r t i a l or manipulated information often received -
or indeed a t o t a l suppression of information, as i n the case of the recent 
events i n the Gulf. 

179. In j o i n i n g the consensus on the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n a f t e r the adoption of 
the A u s t r a l i a n amendment, his delegation wished to stress that, as now worded= 
the r e s o l u t i o n might seem to imply that States were not obliged to comply witl' 
t h e i r own l e g i s l a t i o n i n cases where i t was not regulated by i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
human ri g h t s instruments. The draft r e s o l u t i o n must be xinderstood i n i t s 
o r i g i n a l sense, and not i n the r e s t r i c t i v e sense of the present text. 

180. Mr. ZAMIR (Bangladesh) said that h i s delegation viewed d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n 
E/CN.4/1991/L.41/Rev.l as dealing with very serious matters, since the 
domestic l e g i s l a t i o n of t h i r d world countries was a major concern to the other 
countries of the world community. Had the r e s o l u t i o n been voted on without 
amendment, his delegation would have abstained i n the voting. A f t e r the 
adoption of the amendment, i t had considered i t appropriate to vote against 
the r e s o l u t i o n as a whole, but had joined the consensus i n a s p i r i t of 
co-operation. 

ADVISORY SERVICES IN THE FIELD OF HUMAN RIGHTS (agenda item 21) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1991/L.82 and Rev.l, E/CN.4/1991/L.83) 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.82/Rev.1 

181. Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.82/Rev.1 was adopted without a vote. 

REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF 
MINORITIES ON ITS FORTY-SECOND SESSION (agenda item 19) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1991/L.52; E/CN.4/1991/L.62; E/CN.4/1991/L.71; E/CN.4/1991/L.76; 
E/CN.4/1991/L.79/Rev.1; E/CN.4/1991/2, Chapter I A, d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n I I ; 
Chapter I B, d r a f t decision 2) 

Draft r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.71 

182. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) wished to propose some revisions to d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.71 which had resulted from discussions with some 
delegations. 

183. He proposed that, i n the t h i r d preambular paragraph, i n l i n e 4 of the 
English text, the concluding phrases should be reworded to read: "... that 
the decision to take a secret b a l l o t was reached by general agreement; and the 
question was akin to an e l e c t i o n , " . 

184. The second proposed r e v i s i o n was the addition of an operative paragraph, 
numbered paragraph 1, to read: "Takes note of r e s o l u t i o n 1990/4 of the 
Sub-Commission dated 23 August 1990;". Paragraph 1 of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n L.71 
would thus become paragraph 2. 

185. The t h i r d proposed r e v i s i o n was the d e l e t i o n of the words "including the 
p o s s i b i l i t y of d r a f t i n g s p e c i a l new rules of procedure f o r the Sub-Commission 
which would be more i n keeping with the c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s of a body of 
independent experts", at the end of paragraph 2 (para. 1 i n the o r i g i n a l t e x t ) . 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 28 

186. L a s t l y , he proposed adding to the end of paragraph 3 (para. 2 i n the 
o r i g i n a l t e x t ) , the words: "through the Chairman of i t s f o r t y - t h i r d session". 

187. Mr. GQMPERTZ (France), having consulted with many delegations, wished to 
propose some amendments to the text of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n L.71. Those 
amendments rel a t e d to the o r i g i n a l text, but were equally a p p l i c a b l e to the 
revised text proposed by the Cuban delegation. 

188. In the second preambular paragraph, a f t e r the date "1989", his delegation 
proposed adding the words: " i n p a r t i c u l a r paragraphs 43, 47, 50, 52, 54 
and 55". 

189. A new t h i r d preiimbular paragraph should be inserted, worded as follows: 

"Believing that s i t u a t i o n s of serious v i o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s i n 
c e r t a i n countries which come before the Sub-Commission may require the 
use of a secret b a l l o t to strengthen the independence of the membership,". 

190. The o r i g i n a l t h i r d preambular paragraph should be replaced by the 
paragraph: 

"Bearing i n mind the opinions of the Legal Counsel of the 
United Nations dated 16 February 1984 and 30 July 1989,". 

191. L a s t l y , operative paragraphs 1 and 2 (paras. 2 and 3 i n the version as 
revised by the Cuban delegation) should be replaced with the following 
paragraphs : 

"1. Proposes that the Economic and S o c i a l Council i n t e r p r e t the 
rules of procedure as they pertain to the Sub-Commission; 

2. Recommends the following d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n to the Economic and 
S o c i a l Council f o r adoption at i t s next session: 

'The Economic and S o c i a l Council. 

Taking into account the relevant opinions of the Legal Counsel 
of the United Nations dated 16 February 1984 and 30 July 1989, 

Interprets rule 59 of the rules of procedure of the functional 
commissions of the Economic and S o c i a l Council as follows: i t i s 
understood that the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 
and Protection of M i n o r i t i e s may vote on resolutions pertaining to 
a l l e g a t i o n s of v i o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s i n countries by secret 
b a l l o t , when i t so decides by a majority of i t s present and voting 
members.'" 

192. The Sub-Commission had i t s e l f proposed, i n i t s d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n I I , that 
the rules of procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic and 
S o c i a l Coimcil should be amended by means of a footnote. A f t e r consultations 
with other delegations, h i s delegation had concluded that the Sub-Commission's 
proposal went too f a r , and that, i n view of the r i s k of creating a precedent. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 29 

there was no need to amend those rules of procedure. Likewise, the 
Sub-Commission had proposed that the Commission should i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e the 
systematic use of voting by secret b a l l o t . Again, a f t e r consultations, his 
delegation had concluded that that proposal went too f a r , and that i t would be 
s u f f i c i e n t to allow f o r the p o s s i b i l i t y of voting by secret b a l l o t . He 
expressed the hope that the amendments proposed by h i s delegation could be 
adopted by consensus. 

193. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) said that h i s delegation had no problem with 
the f i r s t and t h i r d amendments proposed by the French delegation. Howf-ftr, 
the second proposed amendment, for a new t h i r d preambular paragraph, was 
unacceptable. One basic aspect of the experts' independence was that they 
were able to give t h e i r views. It was hard to see how secrecy would guárante 
t h e i r independence. Not only would i t be impossible to know the p o s i t i o n of 
each expert, but experts would also be denied the opportvinity to explain their 
vote provided under rule 60. 

194. However, his delegation's major d i f f i c u l t y concerned the l a s t amendment 
proposed by the French delegation, namely, to replace the only two operative 
paragraphs of draf t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.71 by an e n t i r e l y d i f f e r e n t text, 
thereby t o t a l l y changing the meaning of the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n . He formally 
proposed that the Commission should decide, by a vote, whether the proposed 
amendment i n fac t constituted an amendment within the meaning of rule 63. 

195. Mr. GEBRE-MEDHIN (Ethiopia) said that, i f the Commission was ready to 
take action on the recommendation of the Sub-Commission, on the Cuban draf t 
r e s o l u t i o n , and on the amendments thereto by the French delegation, h i s 
delegation wished to explain i t s vote before the vote was taken. 

196. The CHAIRMAN said that the Ethiopian delegation could speak i n 
explanation of vote at a l a t e r stage i n the meeting. At present, members 
should confine t h e i r remarks to the procedural question raised by the Cuban 
delegation. 

197. Mr. WANG Xuexian (China) said that he would address the procedural issue^ 
but also wished to touch on the substance. F i r s t , his delegation agreed with 
the Cuban delegation that the f i n a l amendment proposed by the French 
delegation was not i n f a c t an amendment, but a new proposal; and should be 
regarded as a new draf t r e s o l u t i o n . Secondly, whatever i t s status, the 
proposal by the French delegation changed the rules of procedure. The 
Commission should beware of tamperering with those rules of procedure i n the 
in t e r e s t s of short-term convenience. 

198. He reminded members of the Commission that the Legal Covinsel of the 
United Nations had given i t as i t s opinion that i t was appropriate to hold 
secret b a l l o t s only where one of two conditions was met: namely, that the 
decision to take a secret b a l l o t was reached by general agreement; or that the 
question under discussion was akin to an e l e c t i o n . The Commission was a 
law-abiding body, and i t should respect that opinion. 

199. The CHAIRMAN again requested members to confine t h e i r remarks to the 
procedural question raised by the Cuban delegation, and not to address the 
substance of the matter. 



E/CN.A/1991/SR.54 
page 30 

200. Mr. GOMPERTZ (France) said that, i n h i s delegation's view, the proposal 
i n question was indeed an amendment, since i t was based on the o r i g i n a l text 
of the Cuban delegation. 

201. Mrs. QUISUMBING ( P h i l i p p i n e s ) said that, i n view of the l a t e hour, her 
delegation had intended to appeal to the Commission to address the substance 
of the issue, namely, how best to preserve, and indeed strengthen, the 
independence of members of the Sub-Commission. That question was too 
important to be treated merely i n terms of a procedural v i c t o r y . However, i n 
view of the Chairman's remarks, i t seemed that such comments would not be i n 
order. 

202. Mr. BOSSUYT (Belgiimi) said that his delegation also had comments to make 
on the substance of the question. In i t s view, the amendments proposed by 
France could be seen as an attempt to create a l i n k between the proposal by 
the Sub-Commission and the dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n by the Cuban delegation. A 
procedural decision, which might lead to the elimination of some of the French 
proposals, would not solve the problem. In order to tackle the question with 
the r e q u i s i t e seriousness, the Commission must make i t s p o s i t i o n c l e a r , by 
means of a vote on the amendments proposed by France. 

203. Mr. BARKER (Au s t r a l i a ) drew the attention of the Commission to the t i t l e 
of d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.71. The amendments proposed by the French 
delegation manifestly aimed at achieving the objective set f o r t h i n that 
t i t l e . Furthermore, they set out to revise only part of the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n . In h i s delegation's view, under rule 63 those amendments could 
only be amendments, and not a new proposal. 

204. Mr. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba), r e f e r r i n g to remarks made by the 
representatives of the P h i l i p p i n e s and Belgium, said that h i s delegation's 
methods of work did not j u s t i f y accusations that i t was attempting to solve 
the question by means of "procedural v i c t o r i e s " ; nor was i t accustomed to 
tackle issues without "the r e q u i s i t e seriousness". He stressed that his 
delegation was most anxious to resolve the question of the d e s i r a b i l i t y or 
otherwise of accepting secret voting on c e r t a i n matters by members of the 
Sub-Commission. The f a c t remained that the proposal by the French delegation 
did not seek merely to add to, delete from or revise part of the d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n , but t o t a l l y to change i t s meaning. In e f f e c t , the r e s u l t was a 
new text. Once that procedural question had been resolved, the Commission 
would have an opportunity to consider the v i r t u e s of the substance of the 
French proposals. 

205. Mr. DAYAL (India) said that the procedural and substantive aspects of the 
question under discussion were very c l o s e l y l i n k e d . The representative of the 
P h i l i p p i n e s had r i g h t l y said that the question at issue was the independence 
of members of the Sub-Commission. Operative paragraph 1 of d r a f t 
r e s o l u t i o n E/CN.4/1991/L.71 requested the Sub-Commission to study ways and 
means of strengthening the independence of i t s members. The attempt by the 
French delegation to deal with the i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of rule 59 was one way of 
achieving that aim; i t was not, i n h i s delegation's view, the only way. 
Furthermore, i t removed the emphasis on studying ways and means of increasing 
members' independence. Consequently, hi s delegation considered that i t was i n 
fa c t a new proposal. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.54 
page 31 

206. Mrs. OUISUMBING (Phil i p p i n e s ) regretted that the representative of Cuba 
had misinterpreted the purpose of her remarks. Her delegation merely 
regretted that the procedural issue had been raised so soon as to deprive 
members wishing to speak on the substance of the opportunity to contribute to 
the debate. Her delegation i n fact supported many of the ideas contained i n 
Cuba's r e s o l u t i o n , and would welcome the opportunity to discuss the substance 
of the French proposals. She requested permission to do so. 

207. The CHAIRMAN said that the representative of the Ph i l i p p i n e s was not 
requesting permission, but was asking for an exception to be made. 




